AGENDA

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING

April 9,2019 6:00 pm

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/INTRODUCTIONS
ROLL CALL
PRESENTATION
CITIZENS ADDRESS AGENDA ITEMS AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS*
TOWNSHIP MANAGER REPORT
BOARD MEMBER REPORTS OF ACTIVITIES AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
CONSENT AGENDA
A. Communications
B. Minutes
(1) March 12, 2019 Special Meeting
(2) March 19, 2019 Regular Meeting
C. Bills
D. Motor Pool Equipment Purchases

O 0N W

10. QUESTIONS FOR THE ATTORNEY
11. HEARINGS (CANARY)
A. Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #18034 (Meridian Investment) Red Cedar Manor

12. ACTION ITEMS (PINK)

Ethics Conflict of Interest Report #1

Ethics Conflict of Interest Report #2

Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #18044 (Newton Pointe LLC) Newton Park
Wetland Use Permit #18-03 (Newton Pointe LLC) Newton Park

Special Use Permit #18091 (Newton Pointe LLC) Newton Park

Time Limitations for Vending-Introduction

Fireworks Ordinance-Introduction

. Grand River Avenue Public Water Main Improvement SAD #49

Kansas Road Sewer SAD #52 Reapportionment

CTEommOOwR

13. BOARD DISCUSSION ITEMS (ORCHID)

Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #18034 (Meridian Investment Group LLC) Red Cedar Manor
Special Use Permit #18031 (Meridian Investment Group LLC) Red Cedar Manor

Zoning Amendment #19040 (Township Board) Senior Living Communities

Rezoning #19010 (Woda Cooper)

ELMWSA Contract Amendment

Mmoo w e

14. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

15. OTHER MATTERS AND BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
16. ADJOURNMENT

17. POSTSCRIPT-PHIL DESCHAINE

All comments limited to 3 minutes, unless prior approval for additional time for good cause is obtained from the Supervisor.
Appointment of Supervisor Pro Tem and/ or Temporary Clerk if necessary.

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Meridian Township Board by contacting:
Township Manager Frank L. Walsh, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4258 - Ten Day Notice is Required.
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, M1 48864 Township Hall

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us



9.A

CLERK'S OFFICE BOARD
COMMUNICATIONS
April 9, 2019

BOARD INFORMATION
(BD)




Riley Millard

From: Rose Family <rose1628@att.net>

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 4:27 PM

To: Board

Subject: Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #18044 and Wetland Use Permit #18-03

Dear Meridian Township Board Members,

We are writing in opposition to the current plan for the MUPUD at 6276 Newton Road. We ask that you heed
the recommendation of the Meridian Township Planning Commission and deny the request for MUPUD
#18044.

At their November 26, 2018 meeting the Planning Commission failed to approve MUPUD #18044. In bold
below are some of the reasons listed for denial of this project (Planning Commission Resolution to Recommend
Denial-December 17, 2018). Following the bold statements are concerns we have regarding Newton Park
despite recent changes to the plan.

The buildings in the MUPUD did not provide adequate setback from the road rights-of-way (to the west
and north) or the future phase of Sierra Ridge Estates single family subdivision to the south.

The most recent plan for this development still requires major concessions in setbacks on all four sides of the
parcel. A 20% reduction in setback relative to Saginaw Highway R.O.W. to the north, a 76% reduction in
setback from Newton Road R.O.W. to the west, a 70% reduction in setback to Sierra Ridge Estate the RAA
zoned subdivision to the south and an 80% reduction in setback to the RR zoned parcel to the east.

The proposed location of the Newton Road driveway, recycling and trash facilities, mail kiosk, clubhouse,
and pool would adversely affect the future phases of the Sierra Ridge Estates to the south.

The current plan for this development did relocate the recycling and trash facilities, mail kiosk, clubhouse, and
pool further from the border with Sierra Ridge. The Newton Road driveway, however, is still located 30° from
the residentially zoned properties to the south. There are only two exits from this large development one onto
Saginaw Highway in the northeast corner of the property and one onto Newton Road in the southwest corner of
the property. The large scale of this development as well as the location of the Newton Road driveway will
have a negative impact on the property values, character, aesthetics, safety and welfare of the adjacent
residentially zoned neighborhood despite the addition of a 10” berm with trees.

As designed the proposed project creates bottlenecks and traffic concerns at both the Newton Road and
Saginaw Highway entrances to the property.

Relocating some of the Newton Park facilities away from the Sierra Ridge setback may reduce bottleneck
concerns at the Newton Road entrance but these facilities are still located in the southern portion of the
development so the volume of traffic in this area will not be reduced. The concern regarding the apartment
building garage exits into to the Saginaw Highway entrance has not been addressed.

The requested waivers for building setbacks, parking lot setbacks, number of parking spaces, signage,
and water feature setbacks are too numerous and significant in scale to meet the spirit and intent of the
MUPUD ordinance.



Upon receiving a copy of the Legal Ad Notice for MUPUD #18044 and Wetland Use Permit #18-03 prior to
this meeting I was surprised that despite the numerous concerns expressed by the Planning Commission
(November 2018) regarding the size of Newton Park that the current plans have increased the scope of this
project.

When the Planning Commission recommended denial of this project it included 218 residential units
constituting 238,625 sq. ft. and 19,367 sq. ft. of commercial space. The applicant was asking to construct a
group of buildings of approximately 264,684 sq. ft. The current proposal for MUPUD #18044 includes 225
residential units constituting 316,366 sq. ft. and 6,081 sq. ft. of leasable commercial space. The current plan
includes construction of a group of buildings of 333,200 sq. ft. This represents a 33% increase in residential sq.
footage, a 26% increase in total sq. footage, and a 69% reduction in commercial sq. footage.

Newton Park is proposed as a mixed use planned unit development of a commercially zoned parcel of

land. The amount of commercial square footage (6,081 sq. ft.) proposed represents only 1.8% of the total
square footage of this development. The maintenance garage, mail kiosk and clubhouse space account for 3.2%
of the planned square footage. The remaining 94.9% of the planned square footage will be residential. As this
clearly indicates Newton Park is primarily a large residential development.

A blueprint for this site list the amount of pervious and impervious acreage. The plan states that 373,000 sq. ft.
of the total site area (1,043,357 sq. ft.) is pervious which represents 35.75% of the parcel. The plan also states
that the maximum impervious area allowed is 70%. The pervious area of the site can be used to roughly
approximate the amount of “open space” since it represents the land that will allow water to pass (i.e., unpaved
or undeveloped). Using this very loose definition the proposed development would have only 35.75% “open
space”. If Newton Park was a PUD rather than a MUPUD the Meridian Township ordinance would require that
50% of the project area allowed for density determination, excluding wetlands and floodplains, be provided as
open space. If the township values open space in Planned Unit Developments (residentially zoned parcels) why
is the same value not placed on Mixed Use Planned Unit Developments (commercially zoned parcels) particularly
in light of the small amount of commercial square footage in this development?

This parcel has 5.43 acres (236,531 sq. ft.) of regulated wetlands (not including the required setbacks). The
regulated wetlands represent 22.67% of the pervious acreage of this site and this acreage would be even greater
if the required setbacks were included. If the wetland acreage was excluded from the calculations this project
would be 83% impervious and 17% pervious. The health of the regulated wetlands on this parcel with such a
large reduction in surrounding pervious land is a concern.

The PUD ordinance also states that within the appropriate zoning district that the commercial usage shall not
occupy more than 3% of the total buildable land area of the PUD. For comparison we evaluated the amount
of buildable area that would have commercial usage in Newton Park. The plans for Newton Park state that 70%
of the parcel (730,349 sq. ft.) may be impervious (i.e., buildable). Newton Park currently plans for 6,081 sq. ft.
of commercial space which represents 0.83% of the buildable land area. As indicated earlier the
commercial square footage of Newton Park is 1.8% of the total square footage planned for the site. Regardless
of the criteria used to evaluate this development it is primarily a residential development on a commercially zoned
parcel of land. As planned Newton Park does not respect Meridian Township’s transitional land use concept to
protect, enhance, and preserve natural resources (MUPUD ordinance). Nor does it promote open space and allow
flexibility without sacrificing established values and rights to adequate light, air, noise, and privacy (PUD
ordinance).

The current plans for Newton Park still require extensive waivers for building setbacks (21 of the 30 buildings
proposed are wholly or partially located in the conventional setbacks for this parcel), parking lot setbacks (55%
reduction), number of parking spaces (37% reduction), building setback from road R.O.W. and signage. We ask
that the Township Board follow the recommendation of the Planning Commission and vote to deny MUPUD

2



#18044. Do not allow such extreme waivers to the underlying zoning requirements for a project that does not
meet the spirit or intent of the MUPUD ordinance.

Thank you for your time and consideration.
Sincerely,

Brenda and Philip Rose
6106 Fresno Lane



Riley Millard

From: Michelle Prinz

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 5:29 PM
To: Riley Millard

Subject: Fwd: Redi-Ride renewal

From: Allan Falk <falklaw@comcast.net>
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 5:27:42 PM
To: Township Board

Subject: Redi-Ride renewal

Dear Trustees,

On March 18th, 2019 the Meridian Township board is set to once again vote to
approve a 5-10 year millage (.02) proposal for Redi Ride. At the last board
meeting on March 5th, three members supported the disability and senior
community by agreeing to swap the term 'CATA' with "transportation provider",
making it possible for seniors and disabled riders to experience some real
improvements in this transportation system. It seemed the Board wason the verge
of making this change until two Trustees falsely asserted that the effort to eliminate
the CATA monopoly was being driven by a small coterie of troublemakers.

I am a senior citizen--and proud to be a "troublemaker" (if asserting my rights as a
taxpayer, citizen, and voter is problematic for the unenlightened), although my
coterie 1s hardly "small"--as is my wife, and we cannot imagine why some Trustees
continue to favor giving CATA a monopoly. As recent history demonstrates,
monopolies like CATA have no incentive to improve service or vehicles, to
increase hours or the speed of service, or to do anything more than minimally
necessary to maintain their monopoly. Riders are a secondary consideration,
especially seniors and the disabled, as they are a minor part of the market. What
harm will befall the community if other transportation companies are allowed to
compete? Is CATA worried that its inferior service will be out competed by others
offering newer, cleaner, more comfortable vehicles, or better routes, lower cost,
more efficient service, or more courteous and helpful drivers? Government
sometimes needs to step in when the market fails to provide needed services at a



reasonable price; government disserves the people when it bars competition and
creates a monopoly without justification.

As Trustees, you were elected to further the interests of the community. The City
of Lansing structurally dominates CATA, and while it is a neighbor, it is not our
community (it is my former community--I lived in Lansing for 20 years, and have
resided in Meridian for 27 years; Lansing is under the thumb of developers and
others bent on serving their own interests rather than the whole community, one
reason we moved to Meridian). Meridian Township consists of the people who
live here and the taxpayers who pay taxes here. Lansing has its own taxpayers and
residents, and they have their needs and interests, which may coincide with those
of Meridian, but not always, and in terms of CATA's record of service to Meridian
seniors and the disabled, there is little if any meshing of interests between the two.

Please vote on March 18, do the right thing, and support Meridian's seniors and the
disabled by eliminating the CATA monopoly over Redi-Ride. If the opposing
cohort is right (that CATA is the best option), the market will prove it in short
order, as whatever competitors emerge to challenge CATA for the Redi-Ride
business will quickly fall by the wayside, leaving CATA with a monopoly it will
have earned rather than gouged in a smoke-filled room. And if they are wrong, the
Board can pride itself on having improved the lives of Meridian seniors and the
disabled.

Allan Falk & Jacqueline DeRouin
2010 Cimarron Dr

Okemos, MI 48864-3908.



Riley Millard

From: Meridian Township, M| <meridian-mi@enotify.visioninternet.com>
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 9:22 PM

To: Board

Subject: redi ride

Message submitted from the <Meridian Township, MI> website.

Site Visitor Name: kenneth harrow
Site Visitor Email: harrow@msu.edu

dear board members. 1 am opposed to limiting the redi ride services solely to CATA. i understand it is far less
expensive if the riders had a choice of options in addition to just CATA bus service, i favor the use of
competitive bidding by transportation providers, not solely CATA service. thank you, ken harrow, 1147 daisy
lane, east lansing.



Riley Millard

From: Nancy Newman <nancylnewman@yahoo.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 17, 2019 12:38 PM

To: Board

Subject: Character Reference Statement-Steve Vagnozzi

To Whom It May Concern

| have known Steve Vagnozzi for over 50 years, went to school with his siblings, and looked up to his family as an
excellent example of civic and community leadership.

Steve has reached out to my family in times of crisis. He is a very caring and compassionate person. He is one of the
most ethical persons | know. He has demonstrated his ability to be fair and objective on many occasions. He seeks
opportunities to improve his community and world by speaking up for our most vulnerable persons. He provides
leadership with his excellent problem solving skills and willingness to share those skills. He is passionate about his belief
that every member of our society should have equal access to service.

| find it impossible to entertain the notion that he would ever take an action on a governmental body for personal
benefit. This is just not in his DNA!

Please feel free to contact me, if necessary at 720-375-4401.

Sincerely,

Reverend Nancy L. Newman
2252 South Worcester CT Unit B
Aurora, CO 80014



March 18, 2019

Dear Township Board

| have read many of the letters and spoken with many people who are disenchanted with the board’s
unwillingness to swap Transportation Provider for the current CATA. Thank you to those who are
standing up to the others and we will not forget you.

Once upon a time, | felt that CATA had a very poor leader; perhaps once effective but eventually forgot
why she was there and became very ineffective with poor transparency for the organization that | once
held in high regard.

Today, | see a better leader; a stronger leader however this is not about the leadership of CATA which
some may use as a defense to NOT changing language in the millage at the center of the concern. This is
about listening to the people speaking. This is about remembering years ago when this came up and
concerns were raised over Redi Ride.

| can’t say much that hasn’t already been said either historically or currently by those who are frustrated
by the Redi Ride situation. These are people who are so frustrated by a system that is broken for them.

| will point out that there has been an underlying theme in our society to disregard and toss aside the
elderly and those with challenges, and the actions of those board members who oppose swapping CATA
for Transportation Provider seems to be consistent with that theme. What are you afraid of? What is
CATA afraid of? Are we still that deeply in bed with CATA that we can’t do the right thing and require
that they continue to earn our money?

It seems as though the “click” in the township is alive and well. One can almost predict who will support
what; not by what they individually stand for but who they associate with. | have witnessed all too
much the veiled bullying which takes place in front of camera and behind the scenes.

Please remember that each of you represents the citizens who “hired” you; sometimes that
responsibility must supersede your individual and collective egos. THOSE need to be checked at the
door.

There is no reason why CATA won’t get the money unless they no longer earn the right for that money.

Listen to the people; check egos at the doors. Think as individuals who are suppose to advocate for
those in your township that you work for. You don’t work for CATA.

Regards,

Renee Korrey

4633 Okemos Rd



Riley Millard

From: Bowlby, Neil <bowlby@msu.edu>

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 7:57 AM

To: Board

Cc: Bowlby, Neil

Subject: Redi-Ride millage renewal ballot language

Attachments: Renewal_millage_ballot_language-opinion by Mr Schultz_7-24-2017.pdf
Importance: High

Dear Meridian Township Board,

In listening to your discussion during the March 5th board meeting regarding the Redi-Ride millage renewal ballot
language, both the Supervisor and Manager stated that, in the opinion of the township's legal counsel, any change to
the Redi-Ride millage renewal ballot language would require it to be a "new" millage rather than a renewal. The
Supervisor referenced the July 13, 2016 correspondence from Mr. Schultz, and | assume the Manager's answer was also
based on this previous opinion, which, while not dismissing the possibility of amending the "intended purpose"
language, and provided supportive arguments that would allow amending the language, indicated that there might be a
potential for problems if the language were amended.

However, in his more recent reply to the Transportation Commission, which was included in the packet for the
3/19/2019 meeting (see attachment), Mr. Schultz seemed to be saying that there is no stated provision in the General
Property Tax Act that requires the "intended purpose" language in a renewal to be identical to the "intended purpose"
in the original millage ballot language. In fact, he says:

"Thus, we think that if the Legislature wanted to require that the ballot language for a renewal of a previously voted
millage contain the same stated purpose as the original ballot question, the Legislature could have so required. Having
only required that the ballot question for a renewal of a previously voted millage 'specify the intended purpose of the
renewed funds,' we think that the renewal ballot question may include a 'clear statement of purpose' that varies from
the original question."

Notwithstanding the fact that a modified (but clear) statement of purpose on a millage renewal ballot appears to be
allowed, even if a "new" millage is proposed, | am troubled by the notion expressed by at least one Board member that
township voters might not approve the millage. Do they think we are stupid? We have supported Redi-Ride for 19
years, and to suggest that we wouldn't continue to support it, especially if it were made clear to voters why it is
appearing as a "new" millage request, is, in my opinion, an affront to the intelligence of the electorate.

In listening to the discussion, | didn't hear a single, fact-based argument for why the renewal ballot language should not
be changed to specify a "transportation provider" rather than naming CATA specifically. | heard anecdotes by the
Manager regarding the low number of complaints he has personally received regarding Redi-Ride service, and | heard
comments that the ~20,000 riders/year seem to be satisfied so we should keep the current provider, but these are not
solid arguments to deny the taxpayers of Meridian Township the opportunity to "shop around" for the best provider of
Redi-Ride services. One statistic that | haven't seen, and it may have been in some previous packet, is the number of
requests for Redi-Ride service that CATA has been unable to provide due to lack of available capacity. | would bet dimes
to dollars that it's more than can just be counted on one hand.



I think you all consider yourselves to be intelligent, thinking, individuals, and for the most part | would agree, so when
you really think about this issue | find it hard to believe that you can come to the conclusion that limiting the options for
a Redi-Ride service provider by designating CATA as the sole provider is the best use of taxpayer monies.

Sincerely,
Neil Bowlby

6020 Beechwood
Haslett






Riley Millard

From: Michelle Prinz

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 11:19 AM
To: Riley Millard

Subject: FW: road conditions

From: vin lyon-callo [mailto:vlyoncallo@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 11:14 AM

To: Township Board <Townshipboard@meridian.mi.us>
Subject: road conditions

Dear Township Board members,

Hello. I realize that maintaining roads is quite difficult given budget constraints. However, I do want to
request/suggest that perhaps a different approach to the southern section of Hulett Road (between Jolly and
Bennett) might be needed.

Dropping my children off at the high school is increasingly a challenge trying to navigate a path through the
potholes where there might be some intact pavement. The same thing happens every year on that road.

Clearly, that road is not engineered correctly for the current conditions and just throwing patch into the holes is
not a solution. This section of road must have thousands of trips on it each day with the traffic going to OHS
and Bennett Woods (including many buses and young drivers) and all of the newer housing on both sides of the
road. I'm not an engineer, but I wonder if the hundreds of new homes in a very wet, swampy area has displaced
the water in such a way that it impacts the stability of the subsurface of the road? The small lake that develops
each spring on the pathway of that road near the entrance to College Fields might be an indicator of a design
problem with the flow of water with the new developments, roads, and pathways.

I know that there are many challenges. And, I am unsure of if it is the township or the county road commission
who maintains Hulett, but I am writing to suggest that the board might act to seek a more comprehensive,
design driven approach for maintaining this very busy road through the township.

Thank you,

Vin Lyon-Callo
4112 Hulett Road



March 18th,2019

As a former member of the Transportation Commission | brought up the need, to the committee, that
a special transportation provider search should be put out for bid. In fact | said this several times
and it was treated with polite agreement. However, as the year progressed it became apparent that this
group was not going to change anything in the relationship between the Township and CATA.Only two
people voted against the proposed language one being a person that uses Redi Ride and can discuss the
issue with first hand knowledge.

I have lost a lot of faith in this Township in the last year and decisions that seem to be made by a small
group of people.But none is as glaring as the relationship with Cata.They fund projects that will primarily
benefit developers not residents.The BRT is an example of a huge waste of tax dollars funneled to
private companies.It was never about meeting the needs of people especially when those who truly
depended on public transportaion , the Frandor area, were going to be left off the route. But | digress
from the current topic of Redi Rlde.

| usually support the township millage but that is going to stop. | find it very disappointing that the
Board and Manager ignore the two people who use and depend on Redi Ride. Do any of you grasp the
problem of late or missed arrivals at appointments,especially medical appointments? You have to pay
for the appointment even if you are only there for 15 minutes. My husband could benefit from Redi
Ride however our rehab provider has said they are unreliable,leaving clients sitting for a long time . If
CATA had some competition and we had more than one provider they may learn how to manage their
time.

Most peope do not know that we are paying for students to receive door to door transportation.| did
not until last year.My mistake.However,| will do my best to contunue to share that information because
| was not the only one unaware that we were paying for that service .There seems to be a fear of
transparancy on the part of the Manager and board. So it is up to us to make sure everyone knows how
their tax money is used and the murky relationship between the Township and CATA.

Sincerely,

Christine Goodrick Beavers



Rhonda Bueche
4126 Leeward Dr. Okemos, M|

3-17-2019

Dear Meridian Township Supervisor, Manager and Board Members,

It is with great disappointment that the citizens of Meridian Township continue to have a
dysfunctional Redi-Ride Service, because it is solely sourced to CATA. This has to stop. This
allows for social inequality and it is illegal and unethical. Social inequality is unjust and
negatively impacts health and contributes to increased mortality.

The ballot must omit “CATA” from the language so that other transportation providers can
appropriately service the needs of the community. Our taxes and individuals pay dearly for this
service, therefore, by law, it must not be monopolized. Our laws provide for competitive bids
and specifically indicate they are not to be contracted to a single provider. The present solo
contract with CATA for Redi-Ride is discriminatory of citizens, seniors and the disabled, as they
are being restricted from access to affordable and accessible means of transportation.

If you fail to make this change, you are in violation of the Americans with Disabilities Act and
the Meridian Township Charter which mandates open contract bids. This is a violation of civil
rights as it restricts access to employment, education, healthcare, public and private facilities.

Ingham County has eliminated CATA on their ballot, we must follow suit.

CATA Redi-Ride is enormously expensive and unavailable to those who need it the most.
Instead, students have been given priority.

Meridian Township residents’ civil liberties are being discriminated against because you have
allowed CATA to monopolize this service.

Meridian Township is a growing, evolving community. In order to attract residents, a
sustainable, equitable source of transportation must be provided. This model has proven not to
work. Change must take place by removing CATA from the ballot language.

As elected officials, you are expected to represent the voice of the citizens of this community.
Hear our voice once and for all, and remove “CATA” from the ballot language, as the Redi-Ride
provider. Anything less, is an abuse of power.

Respectfully,

Rhonda Bueche












2373 Barnsbury Road
East Lansing, Ml 48823
March 17, 2019

Mr. Frank Walsh, Manager
Meridian Township

5151 Marsh Road
Okemos, M| 48864-1198

Dear Mr. Walsh:

My wife and | have resided in the Township for twenty-five years. We have paid
our taxes and have consistently voted for and supported the millage requests
that have been proposed.

However, as in the previous situation with the Bus Rapid Transit (BRT), we are
unable to support the Board on the issue of more funding for CATA without a
meaningful effort to solicit bids for service from other potential providers.

CATA was formed to provide transportation services for the people of our county.
But when we looked into the finances of CATA it was apparent that the sacred
cow has grown fat at our Township’s expense.

We are also concerned that the language in a millage request that identifies only
one source for services may not be legal. What is wrong with doing a competitive
bid to receive the best price and services for our residents?

We also have become aware that the Township is subsidizing Okemos schools
by indirectly paying $50 per day per child to have Redi-Ride take children to and
from school. We are also aware that there are school buses that deliver children
to and from school at the same time

It would certainly appear that doing this violates the intent of the millage. This
may well be a violation of the millage, if not legally, then in spirit.

None of us voted to provide special bus services for Okemos kids. It may be
wise to consult with your Township’s legal adviser about these serious concerns
we have raised.

It is very likely that when the public learns of the misuse of millage and our tax
dollars for the children of Okemos the millage may fail.

Redi-Ride provides door-to-door immediate service to children of Okemos, while
disabled people and senior citizens wait 1-2 hours for a ride or don’t get a ride at
all. We see this often at the Michigan Athletic Club and Meijer’s. It is a very

expensive resource at $25/ride being used with priority reservations for the kids.






Riley Millard

From: Tracy Symanzik <tysymanzik@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 2:35 PM

To: Board

Subject: Concerning marijuana planting site and medical use retail store

Dear Meridian Township Board,

I am Tracy Symanzik and currently a resident in Okemos. I write to express my strong concerns about the
recent Meridian Township marijuana zoning ordinances.

I’ve been living in Okemos for 10 years and really feel proud of our community and neighborhood. Our family
choose to live in Okemos because of its high quality schools and family friendly communities. The Township’s
recent marijuana zoning ordinances really raised concerns for our family (and also, I believe, many other
families who share our values). I understand the appeared short-term economic benefit that marijuana business
is assumed to bring to the Township. However, I believe in the long-run, it will destroy our community’s
tradition, known for its family friendly atmosphere. It will increase our kids’ exposure and access to marijuana,
which is the worst thing I want to see as a mom with two young school-age sons. It may also affect the safety of
our neighborhood due to the very likely increased rate of illegal marijuana use. Seriously, the marijuana
business is the biggest reason now for our family to consider moving out of this area because we want our kids
to be raised in a safe and friendly environment. I believe there are other families like us who share our concerns.
More families with kids may move out which may hurt the housing market and economy of Okemos in a long-
run.

I sincerely hope you could seriously consider our concerns. I know many families with kids have similar
concerns. Please keep marijuana away from our kids and our neighborhood! Thank you for helping us make a
difference in our community!

Respectfully,
Ed and Tracy Symanzik
Home address: 4412 Oakwood Dr. , Okemos



Timothy E. Smith

10156 N. Cochran Road
Grand Ledge, M| 48837
(517) 282-5489
Timber113@ juno.com

25 March 2019

To whom it may concern

It is with great pleasure that | write this letter of character reference for Steve
Vagnozzi. | have known Steve for almost forty three years and am honored to
call him a very good friend. Steve and | worked together on the same systems
development team early in our careers with the State of Michigan. We worked
closely for about ten years before Steve accepted a promotion and moved to
another State department. | followed Steve to that department about three
years later where we both were first line managers performing syatems
development. We continued to work fairly closely for the remainder of our
careers until we both retired after thirty years of State service. We have
remained good friends and know him, his wife and three grown children very
well.

| have know Steve to be of high moral and ethical character. While working
together, Steve and | did have some occasional disagreements, but | always
believed Steve could see all sides of a situation and was effective at
developing solutions that benefited everyone involved. | never had a concern
that Steve would jeopardize his ethics for personal gain.

Sincerely,

Timothy E. Smith



Riley Millard

From: Karla Hudson <hudson.kc@live.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 12:42 PM

To: Township Board; Board

Subject: Response to Redi-ride discussion March board meetings

Dear township board,

| wanted to address some of your comments made at the last two township board meetings regarding the Redi-ride
issue. Each of my comments is directed to statements made by each individual board members discussion on the Redi-
ride issue.

To the Township manager: After four years of the disability community requesting that Redi-ride be improved you finally
used the service. | am guessing your tour was arranged by CATA with their best bus operator. The report you gave about
one resident indicating that the bus operator is an “angel” | am sure is true. | have positive relationships with many of
the CATA bus operators dating back 26 years. | am concerned that you did not fully grasp the “struggle” for those using
the intricacies of the service. The finer details are where the problems for your residents are happening. Those of us who
are users and advocates have tried to help you understand these though seems that the bigger picture of politics has
stopped that conversation from improving the transportation in the township.

To Mr. Styka: Those of us involved with you since the big community outcry on this issue in 2015 thought you
understood the “struggle.” After your service on the Redi-ride committee and voting for a Transportation Commission to
be formed with the mission of “improving Redi-ride” we trusted that you saw the need for change and innovation. The
fact that you just want to continue down the same road with CATA in the same manner that has occurred for the past 20
years is extremely disappointing. Why did you even agree to a Transportation Commission if you did not want to see
“real change” in the Redi-ride service? You stated that CATA has all the infrastructure to support the service and this is
one of the reasons for remaining with CATA. Other vendors have such systems in place much like that of the service
CATA currently contracts with for their paratransit SpecTran services. When CATA put out the RFP for the SpecTran
service many vendors attended a meeting prepared to bid with technologies needed to operate the SpecTran services
for CATA. These companies exist and even CATA is partnering with them to operate SpecTran. The “school bus” issue
that you nor others want to address. You sighted that when serving on the school board that school bus privatization for
the students was not a safe option though the school aged children are using Redi-ride with bus operators who do not
have training with school aged children. A school bus driver gets extra training in topics such as addressing bullying and
even training for administering basic medical needs such as for those students with EpiPen needs for allergies.
Furthermore, the Redi-ride is not equipped with the flashing light systems hallmark safety features of school buses
indicating that children are coming on and off the bus. The Redi-ride sits at one Okemos school for 45 minutes
something that would never happen for an everyday user of the service. Although creative ways to manage the students
have been discussed at both the Redi-ride committee and the Transportation Commission the township and CATA
continues to not address fully the school aged student problem. A issue that continues to grow more problematic as
more and more students use Redi-ride to go door-to-door to their homes using approximately an hour and a half each
day for their busing needs. The liability of transporting school aged children should be explored by our township. If
something happens to these students the township and the school will all be held responsible along with CATA.

To Mr. Deschaine: The transportation service you shared as an example at the March 19 meeting is actually much like
that of the one CATA uses for their SpecTran program throughout Ingham county. | share below the following media
release from CATA to refresh your memory that even CATA contracts out services. You stated that we need to get back
to the real concerns of those in the community who have everyday issues of economic struggles and worries about their
family’s needs. Those needing access to good quality public transportation do have this as a concern as they do not have
two cars in the garage and with gas prices rising and bound to continue to rise with the need for road repairs the need

1



for public transportation increases. The need for quality transportation seems to not be a worry for you as “property
development and roads” are where the board needs to be spending their time according to your statements made at
the March 5 meeting.

CATA awards paratransit demand services contract

to Transdev — a worldwide transit provider

(Lansing, Mich.) — CATA’s board of directors on Wednesday unanimously supported staff’s recommendation to award its
paratransit demand services contract

to Transdev — a Maryland-based passenger-transportation corporation with global operations. Transdev will begin
providing CATA’s Spec-Tran and supplemental

rural services effective April 2018, affecting more than 15,500 paratransit customers.

To Mr. Opsommer: The fact that you stated that the Redi-ride issue could be a “goal” for the board is an insult to those
of us who have been working at this issue for the past four years and are disability advocates in the community. The
Redi-ride issue has been “a Goal” since 2015 showing up each year on the managers “goal” list. What have we achieved
as a “goal” extended hours with a fare raise to the residents! We have achieved three grants that does not fully secure
the services for the residents putting us in the same place of that of Delta township where the transportation was
discontinued when the grants came to an end. If we might have other transportation vendors to consider we might not
need the grants nor the $150,000 you all want to point to each time this topic comes forward for discussion. The
challenge to you now that you have decided to continue with CATA is to consider the “penalty” for the transportation
provider when they do not show for the scheduled ride. As you can see from an email | sent you | had just that
experience with Redi-ride and had to problem solve my way out of the service not showing up. You clearly want to
express your concern for the most vulnerable in using transportation and the safety issues. Can you imagine having
CATA not show up for a senior who does not use a Smart Phone or an individual with a developmental disability being
left behind with no ability to communicate this issue just being left stranded? Mr. Opsommer how are you going to hold
CATA accountable for situations where passengers are left without a ride or the ride never shows?

If you are a true advocate than stand up and demonstrate that you will not allow such injustices to happen to the most
vulnerable of your community.

To Ms. Jackson: | always think you are going to come through for the underdog on these issues. In your comments two
weeks prior to the March 19 meeting you seemed to understand the need and the “struggle.” Seems as though another
board member influenced you to change your views. As | demonstrated to you in articles | provided in the board packet
public/private partnerships can work for quality public transportation. The solutions are available but out of fear and |
am guessing the DDA agreement with CATA influenced you to back away from voting “yes” to the term “transportation
provider” being placed on the ballot. | and others will look to you to put forth some strong accountability measures for
CATA as this is what will be needed for true quality transportation to occur for your residents.

To Ms. Wisinkski: Given that you are new to the board and have not experienced the entire Redi-ride issue | want to
address a few items. In the discussion you mentioned having heard that one parent used the Redi-ride to have their
child transported from a school activity. A suggestion | have presented many times is that Okemos schools consider
contracting for a “late bus” service for their students. This is something that the East Lansing schools provide for so that
their students can attend after school programming. This “late bus” model keeps children on a school bus with a trained
school bus driver and takes the burden off the Redi-ride system of transporting students when these slots could be used
for citizens needing to attend doctor appointments or travel to their employment. | also want to mention to you that
your approach of saying “we hear your voices” was an insult to those of us in the disability community who have given
four years to this project. If this issue was just manufactured like Mr. Deschaine wants to suggest than | can certainly
guarantee you we all would have moved on long ago. All of us involved see the transportation struggle daily and to see
our township ignore this problem is a slap in the face to our professionalism. This is not “politicizing” as some might
want to suggest this is “pure advocacy” by the nondriving community. This is not a new issue MS Wisinkski and the
township has heard from more than those of us who attended on March 19. A room full of concerned citizens brought
this forward in 2015 at this is the reason the township formed the Redi-ride committee and that is the reason we all



thought the township agreed to a Transportation Commission to make a change for quality transportation for their
residents.

Lastly to the two outliers Mr. Dreyfus and Ms. Sundland. Thank you for your advocacy and for hearing the disability
community. Both of you listened to the residents and did not let fear nor politics drive the issue before you. You both
should be commended for seeing the need and willing to embrace the new concepts being offered in the world of public
transportation. The fact that you understood that the voters of your township are educated enough to understand the
change in the millage language, that a lack or break in service by CATA could be negotiated and that “now” is the time
for change was so refreshing to hear. The fact that you did not put political aspirations before the “will of the people”
demonstrates you put yourself in the shoes of the average citizen and their everyday need for quality transportation.
Mr. Dreyfus the energy you put forth to research the issue and to stand with your fellow citizens in being a “possibility
thinker” is exhilarating to us who came forward on advocating for change.

In closing, | want to remind you all that in 2009 the CATA administration had concerns that this millage would not pass.
Our family came forward at that time as my husband and | went door-to door pulling our small children in their wagon
asking residents to vote for Redi-ride. My husband joined head administrators from Cata to meet with the Lansing State
Journal to secure CATA’s endorsement with the newspaper something CATA feared they might not receive. We have
been continuous users and friends of public transportation. If we thought the service was meeting expectations of
excellence and did not need a review we would not have come to you. Now is the time for change and innovation and
with the direction the majority of the board is taking on this issue | fear that the supported need from the community on
transportation in the township may dissolve given the boards lack of interest to make the program meet the concerns of
the community. | want to once again state that it is a “fine day” when the two nondriving citizens of your community
have reservations if this is a millage that should be brought forward to the voters given the quality of the program. |
hope you consider all that you are jeopardizing by not making changes to a program that needs restructuring after 20
years.

Regards,

Karla Hudson



Riley Millard

From: Jim <j.windsand@comcast.net>
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 10:05 PM
To: Board

Subject: Steve Vagnozzi

To the Meridian Township Board:

I have known Steve Vagnozzi for almost forty years and consider
him a good friend. 1 worked with Steve at the State of Michigan
until he retired. He was a skilled professional IT person who
made numerous decisions that helped a lot of his co-workers. |
also worked with Darlene for a number of years. | have the utmost
respect for Steve and consider him to be of high ethical character
— a person who would make decisions based on facts and on how the
decision would be best for the majority of people. Steve 1Is very
knowledgeable about many things, and 1 would trust him with any
decision.

Sincerely,

Jim Windsand

5565 Canoga Lane
Haslett, Ml 48840
517-230-1839



Riley Millard

From: Donna Rose <wild-rose@sbcglobal.net>
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 11:35 PM

To: Board; Frank Walsh

Subject: For Next Board Packet: CATA Redi Ride

Board of Trustees:

Words are inadequate to express my disappointment and dissatisfaction over your vote to renew the CATA Redi Ride
millage without at least talking to CATA first to find out if we have other options with them to increase capacity. This was
such a simple request from me. Why on earth did you string us along for four years if your intensions were to just renew
without any acknowledgement of issues which have been raised over the years? Your promises now ring hollow because
you could have carried them out years ago. You don't know how much extra capacity will cost and not doing your due
diligence to find out is so irresponsible. Yes, CATA adds $133K in funding to our service, so you know extra capacity will
likely cost more than what we pay now. Many of us thought you were listening and in the end all you did was to try to
defame us to justify your own consciences. It has been a very cruel and patronizing hoax which we did not deserve. Not
that you care, but it is just so disrespectful! What you have done is exposed your true character to our residents. You
have made your point that you cannot offer better transit service to people with disabilities, the poor, and the elderly.
You just dissed three vulnerable groups without batting an eye. | hope they will have long memories when election time
rolls around, and | hope their families and friends will remember too.

You doubled the Redi Ride fare in order to add three hours a day of service to Redi Ride, and now at least 88 individuals
are asking for a reduced cost for fare cards. Our residents need a fare that is comparable to city bus service they don't
have. When these two grants run out in 2 1/2 years do you expect CATA to keep subsidizing fare cards for low income
folks, or will the fare go back to that equivalent to bus service and Redi Ride service in all other towns? The Board of
Trustees said previously they do not want to pay for this service when the grants are over using general funds. Without
some kind of a responsible plan people will be left as they were in Delta Township, losing jobs because they could no
longer get to them. | don't know what could make you just renew a millage without considering people's real lives and
the real cost to provide that service. You just kicked the can down the road, and it is your residents which pay the price.

| looked at the Michigan Dems web page; and except for Clerk Dreyfus, you don't stand for the things for which you are
supposed to stand. | find our township is turning into a crowded metropolis without enough public transit. You are
selling out our town to outsiders over and over again when the only true value in a town is its people! "Roads and
development", that is your mantra.

As an appointee to the CATA Board | feel ignored by most of you. And for what reason? | did not ask you to help with
any unreasonable goal. But you made it unnecessarily complicated with talk about living wages, CATA and TIF, and CATA
being a government entity. These are the things you care about, and not how easy it might be to go and get a gallon of
milk, or get to the doctor when sick. All your residents are your customers, not developers, not CATA and not employee
unions. Talk about "politicizing" an issue! You made it political, when it wasn't ever that complicated. All you had to do is
talk to CATA first and see what needed to be done to add extra capacity. | did not ask you for anything you couldn't have
done, or which would jeopardize jobs, or developments.

To the township manager; thank you for trying Redi Ride. If you really want the real experience you must call to make
your ride at 517-394-2282 and press #2 to make your ride as an anonymous user. You should book a ride to a
destination where you get off the bus and then have a trip scheduled to go back. If you are truly interested in gearing
people's feelings ask them what they would like to see improved with the service. What you and others fail to
understand is people need this service, even if it has issues. They aren't going to volunteer much about it to a person in



power unless they are asked directly. No one ever said our drivers aren't pleasant and helpful. It's not about them, but
the ability to have enough transit available so it isn't so cumbersome to get a convenient ride.

| have spent years working with people who are seniors, those with disabilities and low income folks. | know a large
number of people in our township who use this service. Their ideas for improvement mirror one another. If a person is ill
and low income, it is very unlikely they can get a ride on the same day to get medical help. Redi Ride was supposed to
offer them this option. The only same day service available to riders is a fixed route bus and this might not be available
where they live. When you invited riders to come and speak during the day when Redi Ride is available for trips to and
from our Township Hall, people came because they had the low cost transit they need to attend such a meeting. Don't
blame those of us with more resources who can attend meetings and advocate on their behalf.

As a social worker | am at a loss as to why someone would think putting public housing in a town where public transit is
sparse could ever be a good idea. However, this should never be a problem in a township as wealthy as ours. The
simplest fix is to talk with CATA about rearranging our service to be more available to those who need it. This would cost
more money and | am not sure CATA would be willing to absorb this cost. CATA might be able to offer some less
expensive alternatives, but you didn't ask before making a sweeping decision to just renew so we really don't know, do
we?

Next time you go out in your vehicle to do a short errand, | hope you will think about others who don't have it this easy.
Imagine always having to plan your transit for your lives days ahead. Some day as you all grow older you might face a
time when you cannot drive. Maybe those in charge then will be more benevolent to you than you have been now to
the non-drivers in your township. | hope | am around to see how that works out for you!

With great frustration,
Donna Rose, LMSW
6207 Cobblers Dr.

East Lansing, M| 48823



Riley Millard

From: Frank Walsh

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 11:07 PM
To: Township Board

Cc: Riley Millard

Subject: Fwd: Medical Marijuana

For the Board packet.

Frank

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:

Joyce <jvc5530@comcast.net>

Date: March 29, 2019 at 11:05:01 PM EDT
To: walsh@meridian.mi.us

Subject: Medical Marijuana

Township Board Members:

I am writing to provide feedback related to your medical marijuana
discussions. I respect the vote of the people supporting medical and
recreational marijuana.

I have listened carefully to your discussions and deliberation and appreciate the
time and effort you have put into drafting an ordinance. I was especially
interested in your joint meeting with the Planning Commission. A few

Planning Commissioners were concerned with the number of dispensaries as [ am
as well. One Commissioner provided

feedback related to the comments of what if, maybe a possibility, unsure, etc. |
believe those comments should be carefully considered. I believe at this point
there are a a lot unknowns. I think six dispensaries is far too many for the size
of our township. Also, please consider our adjacency to East Lansing who will
also have dispensaries. Why not start with a lower number? Maybe more
licenses can be added if there is market demand.

Again, I appreciate your thoughtful deliberation.

Please ensure my communication is included in the board packet.

Respectfully,



Riley Millard

From: Michelle Prinz

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 3:48 PM

To: Riley Millard

Subject: FW: Please help Meridian Township Sleep Better at Night by Establishing a Meridian

Township Quiet Zone

From: Jason Nicholas [mailto:jdn@msu.edu]

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2019 3:43 PM

To: Township Board <Townshipboard@meridian.mi.us>

Subject: Please help Meridian Township Sleep Better at Night by Establishing a Meridian Township Quiet Zone

Dear Meridian Township Board,

Hello! My name is Dr. Jason Nicholas and I am a proud Meridian Township taxpayer! Unfortunately, my
neighbors and I are awoken several times a night by the loud train whistles occurring on the Union Pacific
railroad line.

With some research on the internet, I've learned that with a few infrastructure upgrades, a railroad quiet zone
could be established across much of Meridian Township. I've also learned that this issue has been discussed by
the Township in the past but has not been resolved.

I know that you have many deserving projects, each chasing after the same pot of resources.
However, I urgently implore you make the establishment of a Meridian Township Quiet Zone a priority.

In addition to making a dramatic improvement in the quality of life for many Meridian Township residents, the
additional property taxes realized from the increased property values caused by establishment of a Meridian
Township Quiet Zone might partially offset the necessary infrastructure improvements and could even be a net
money maker for the township over time.

Hence, this investment in a Meridian Township Quiet Zone is not just an investment in railroad
infrastructure: it is an investment in the lives and productivity of your constituents, the desirability of
our community, and also (hopefully) the township's finances.

Thanks for listening and have a great day.
Your service to the township is appreciated,
-Jason

jdn@msu.edu

Dr. Jason D. Nicholas

Associate Professor and Materials Science Graduate Recruiting Coordinator
Chemical Engineering and Materials Science Department
Michigan State University

2100 Engineering Building

428 South Shaw Lane

East Lansing, Michigan 48824-1226

1dn@msu.edu, JDNicholas@gmail.com,
https://www.egr.msu.edu/nicholasgroup/

Office: (517) 355-1615

Fax: (517) 432-1105




Riley Millard

From: Jenelle Jackson <jenellerogers@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2019 1:31 PM

To: Board

Subject: Reference Letter: Steve Vagnozzi

To Whom It May Concern:
I am writing this reference letter for Steve Vagnozzi, as a character reference.

| have known Steve Vagnozzi for more than 12 years. He and | met while working at System Automation
Corporation where Steve offered his consulting services. | have had the pleasure of working with Steve in
several capacities and in all of them he has demonstrated maturity, outstanding leadership, and
professionalism. He is a natural problem solver and seeks ways to help others where ever possible. | have
been in several high stress and demanding situations with Steve where he has always remained ethical. He is
not only job focused, works well with others, but also compassionate and kind.

Sincerely,

Jenelle Jackson









9.B

PROPOSED BOARD MINUTES

PROPOSED MOTION:

(1) Move to approve and ratify the minutes of the Regular Meeting
of March 19, 2019 as submitted.

(2) Move to approve and ratify the minutes of the Special Meeting of
March 12, 2019 as submitted.

ALTERNATE MOTION:

(1) Move to approve and ratify the minutes of the March 19, 2019
Regular Meeting with the following amendment(s):
[insert amendments]

(1) Move to approve and ratify the minutes of the March 12,2019
Special Meeting with the following amendment(s):
[insert amendments]




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

TOWNSHIP BOARD REGULAR MEETING -DRAFT-
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos MI 48864-1198
853-4000, Township Hall Room

TUESDAY, MARCH 19, 2019 6:00 pm.

PRESENT: Supervisor Styka, Clerk Dreyfus, Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees Jackson, Opsommer,
Wisinski

ABSENT: Trustee Sundland

STAFF: Township Manager Walsh, Assistant Manager Perry, Police Chief Plaga, Fire

Chief Hamel, Information Technology Director Gebes, Community Planning and
Development Director Kieselbach, Principal Planner Menser, Human Resources
Director Marx, Parks and Recreation Director Maisner, Economic Director Buck

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Supervisor Styka called the meeting to order at 6:02 pm.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/INTRODUCTIONS

Supervisor Styka led the Pledge of Allegiance.
3. ROLL CALL

The Recording Secretary called the roll of the Board.

4. PRESENTATIONS

A. Findings of the Local Officials Compensation Commission

Director Marx presented on the findings and recommendation for a 2% increase from the Local
Officials Compensation Commission.

5. CITIZENS ADDDRESS AGENDA ITEMS AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Supervisor Styka opened public remarks at 6:04 pm.

Louis and Max Boyang, 4573 Spicewood Dr., Okemos; spoke in support of Arts Council of Greater
Lansing (Non-Agenda Item.)

Donna Rose, 6207 Cobblers Dr., East Lansing; spoke in opposition to Redi-Ride Millage (Agenda
[tem 124).

Karla Hudson, 6009 Skyline Dr., East Lansing; spoke in opposition to Agenda Item 12A.

Fred Wurtzel, 1212 N. Foster, Lansing; spoke in opposition to Agenda Item 12A.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, MARCH 19, 2019 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

Mike Hudson, 6009 Skyline Dr., East Lansing; spoke in opposition to Agenda Item 12A.
Sung Lee, 1898 Shadywood Ln., Okemos; spoke in opposition to Agenda Item 12A.
Bill Collette, 2373 Barnsbury Rd., Okemos; spoke in opposition to Agenda Item 12A.

Neil Bowlby, 6020 Beechwood, Haslett; spoke on a John Veenstra Memorial donation program
(Non-Agenda Item,) and spoke in opposition to Agenda Item 12A.

Brenda Rose, 6106 Fresno Ln., East Lansing; spoke in opposition to Newton Park development
(Agenda Items 13A/B/C).

Patty McPhee, Thames Dr., Haslett; spoke in opposition to Agenda Item 12A.
Supervisor Styka closed public remarks at 6:37 pm.

6. TOWNSHIP MANAGER REPORT

Township Manager Walsh reported: Brianne Randall-Gay investigative report complete, Shoptown
vs. Meridian Township update, 2018 audit with Yeo & Yeo, comprehensive road plan coming, Redi-
Ride, Meridian Mall / Farmer’s Market progress.

7. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

Clerk Dreyfus reported:
e Attended Michigan Municipal League (MML) Municipal Services and Elections Committee;
analyzed and provided recommendations on legislation before Michigan House and Senate.

Treasurer Deschaine reported:
e Apologized on mentioning citizen by name at previous meeting.
o Treasurer’s Office conducting Tax Settlement Process with Ingham County.
e Attended Downtown Development Authority (DDA) Downtown Okemos meeting; discussed
Tax Increment Financing (TIF) applications.
e Announced Transportation Commission meeting, Mar. 22.
e Attended ribbon cutting for new Okemos orthopedic rehab facility.

Trustee Wisinski reported:
e Visited Aspen Lakes community, similar design to Newton Park Development.
e Received citizen comments on positive Redi-Ride usage.
e Preparing to attend Zoning Board of Appeals as Board liaison.

Trustee Jackson reported:
o Attended MML Capital Conference; discussed Governor Whitmer’s budget proposal.
e Attended workshops on bias and government services for economic development.

Trustee Opsommer reported:
e Attended Land Preservation Advisory Board (LPAB) meeting; discussed 2019 Management
Plan, Tower Woods tree planting on Apr. 27, Davis Foster Preserve control burn, buckthorn
management.

Page 2



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, MARCH 19, 2019 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

8. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Clerk Dreyfus moved to approve the Agenda as presented. Seconded by Trustee Opsommer.
VOICE VOTE: Motion carried 6-0

9. CONSENT AGENDA

Supervisor Styka reviewed the consent agenda.

Trustee Opsommer moved to adopt the Consent Agenda as amended. Seconded by Clerk
Dreyfus.

Treasurer Deschaine moved to include the summarized board communications in the next
board packet. Seconded by Trustee Jackson.

VOICE VOTE: Motion passed 4-2 (Clerk Dreyfus, Supervisor Styka)
ROLL CALL VOTE
ON ORIGINAL MOTION: YEAS: Trustees, Jackson, Opsommer, Wisinski, Clerk Dreyfus,
Supervisor Styka, Treasurer Deschaine
NAYS:
Motion carried 6-0

A. Communications

Trustee Opsommer moved that the communications be received and placed on file and any
communications not already assigned for disposition be referred to the Township Manager or
Supervisor for follow-up. Seconded by Clerk Dreyfus.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees, Jackson, Opsommer, Wisinski, Clerk Dreyfus,
Supervisor Styka, Treasurer Deschaine

NAYS:
Motion carried 6-0

B. Minutes — March 5, 2019 Regular Meeting

Trustee Opsommer moved to approve and ratify the minutes of the Regular Meeting of
March 5, 2019 as submitted. Seconded by Clerk Dreyfus.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees, Jackson, Opsommer, Wisinski, Clerk Dreyfus,
Supervisor Styka, Treasurer Deschaine

NAYS:
Motion carried 6-0

C. Bills

Page 3



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, MARCH 19, 2019 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

Trustee Opsommer moved to approve that the Township Board approve the Manager’s Bills as
follows, seconded by Clerk Dreyfus:

Common Cash $ 196,726.94
Public Works $ 528,630.41
Trust & Agency $ 351,206.35
Total Checks $ 1,076,563.70
Credit Card Transactions $ 7,395.16
Feb. 28 to Mar 13
Total Purchases $ 1,083,958.86
ACH Payments $ 516,627.00
ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees, Jackson, Opsommer, Wisinski, Clerk Dreyfus,
Supervisor Styka, Treasurer Deschaine
NAYS:
Motion carried 6-0

D. Georgetown #4 Public Streetlighting SAD #427-Resolution #5

Trustee Opsommer moved to approve the Georgetown #4 Public Streetlighting
Improvements Special Assessment District #427 - Resolution #5, which approves the final
special assessment roll, adopts the amount of $2,263.28 as the first year assessment and the
amount of $1,256.64 (subject to adjustment) as the annual assessment thereafter. Seconded
by Clerk Dreyfus.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees, Jackson, Opsommer, Wisinski, Clerk Dreyfus,
Supervisor Styka, Treasurer Deschaine

NAYS:
Motion carried 6-0

E. DNR Park Acquisition Grant Application-Okemos Road

Trustee Opsommer moved to support the attached resolution to apply to acquire parcel
numbers 33-02-02-16-200-011 from Richard and Lorraine McKane, Trustees, utilizing
$127,000 of grant funding through the Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund and $42,500
from the Park Millage to add 1.858 acres of land to the Meridian Township Parks. Seconded
by Clerk Dreyfus.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees, Jackson, Opsommer, Wisinski, Clerk Dreyfus,
Supervisor Styka, Treasurer Deschaine

NAYS:
Motion carried 6-0

F. Resolution of Declaration and Notice - North Meridian Road Park

Page 4



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, MARCH 19, 2019 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

Trustee Opsommer moved to approve the Resolution of Declaration and Notice for North
Meridian Road Park. Seconded by Clerk Dreyfus.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees, Jackson, Opsommer, Wisinski, Clerk Dreyfus,
Supervisor Styka, Treasurer Deschaine

NAYS:
Motion carried 6-0

G. Disposal of Surplus Vehicles

Trustee Opsommer moved to authorize the Department of Public Works to sell noted
surplus vehicles at public auction, internet auction, or by sealed bid. Seconded by Clerk
Dreyfus.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees, Jackson, Opsommer, Wisinski, Clerk Dreyfus,
Supervisor Styka, Treasurer Deschaine

NAYS:
Motion carried 6-0

10. QUESTIONS FOR THE ATTORNEY - NONE

11. HEARINGS
A. MUPUD #18044 (Newton Pointe LLC) Newton Park

Director Kieselbach provided an overview on the current proposed Mixed-Use Planned Unit
Development (MUPUD) project and covered all required waivers.

Supervisor Styka opened the hearing at 7:08 pm.

Brett Forsberg, 2420 Jolly Rd., Okemos; presented on the proposed Newton Park project and the
adjustments that have been made to meet recommendations and suggestions.

Jerry Fedawa, 5570 Okemos Rd., Okemos; developer of Sierra Ridge Neighborhood to the south,
spoke on impact of proposed Newton Park development on Sierra Ridge Phase 4 of development;
noted density concerns, encroachment into set-backs, and waiver increases.

Supervisor Styka closed the hearing at 7:29 pm.

B. WUP #18-03 (Newton Pointe LLC) Newton Park

Director Kieselbach provided an overview of the current requests for Wetland Use Permits (WUP)
by the Newton Park development and drainage locations.

Supervisor Styka opened the hearing at 7:33 pm.

Brenda Rose, 6106 Fresno Ln., East Lansing; spoke in opposition to the WUP and to the Newton
Park development.

Page 5



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, MARCH 19, 2019 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

Supervisor Styka closed the hearing at 7:35 pm.
C. Grand River Avenue Public Water Main Improvement SAD #49

Director Perry provided an overview of the Special Assessment District (SAD) to extend public
water along Grand River Avenue.

Supervisor Styka opened the hearing at 7:36 pm.

Director Perry read a communication received by Steve Carpenter, 683 W. Grand River Ave.,
Okemos; in opposition to the perceived increase in cost.

Ali Damsaz, 743 W. Grand River Ave., Okemos; spoke on the possibility of expanding the service
extension to help spread the cost of the project.

Supervisor Styka closed the hearing at 7:40 pm.
12. ACTION ITEMS
A. Redi-Ride Millage

Treasurer Deschaine moved the Township Board renew and restore the previously
authorized .2 (2/10) mills to maintain the Redi-Ride service for a period of five (5) years and
have the Township Manager and Township Attorney draft the appropriate ballot language
subject to the Township Board’s approval and to authorize the Township Manager to
negotiate a new Service Agreement with the Capital Area Transportation Authority (CATA)
including the provisions recommended by the Transportation Commission. The new Service
Agreement shall be approved by the Township Board prior to July 31, 2019. Seconded by
Trustee WisinskKi.

Board discussion: Current structure of CATA Redi-Ride services, CATA subsidy, disadvantages of
“privatizing” Redi-Ride, need for reliable service, long history of good service, possible addition of
2020 Board Goal to investigate alternative options, alternative options should be a separate
discussion, current millage with CATA as sole provider would preserve service, service should be
provided by public entity, Township membership with CATA, issues should be addressed within
Agreement, new public/private service would require separate Township resources, problems with
initial development of Redi-Ride, past conversations of service and millage, some citizens with
disabilities have long-standing concerns about Redi-Ride, promises made for years to not have
CATA as sole service provider, importance of competitive bidding to obtain best services at lowest
cost, initial intent of Redi-Ride was to connect riders with CATA fixed-route service, impact of new
ride-share services such as Uber, sufficient time available to analyze new transportation options
right now, length of sole-service contract, examples of public partnerships with Uber,
Transportation Commission should draft RFP to bid out Redi-Ride service, no fear of lapse of
coverage, bid process would reaffirm transparency and , CATA likely to receive contract even if put
out to bid.

Page 6



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, MARCH 19, 2019 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

Clerk Dreyfus moved to renew and restore the previously authorized .2 (2/10) mills to
maintain the Redi-Ride service for a period of five (5) years and have the Township Manager
and Township Attorney draft the appropriate ballot language subject to the Township
Board'’s approval and to authorize the Township Manager to negotiate a new Service
Agreement with a Service Provider, including the provisions recommended by the
Transportation Commission.

Motion failed for lack of a second.

Supervisor Styka moved to amend the current motion by changing the date from “July 31,
2019” to “May 9, 2019.” Seconded by Trustee Opsommer.

VOICE VOTE
ON AMENDMENT: Motion passed 5-1 (Clerk Dreyfus)

Board discussion: Service can be improved, Redi-Ride agreement is an inter-governmental
agreement, recognized issues with Redi-Ride, past attempts of Township at addressing issues,
supplements from CATA and efforts to address issues, alternative service providers in the area,
CATA is quasi-governmental, cost isn’t main concern, citizens negative reaction to decision for sole
source contract with CATA, conflict-of-interest charges by citizen regarding Trustee Opsommer in
his role as CATA Representative, upcoming decision to be made by Township Manager, CATA as a
local government, CATA law allows municipalities to send representatives to Board of Directors,
past Attorney Generals have noted ability for members to send representatives to authorities,
complexities of Township transit system.

[Clerk Dreyfus left the room at 8:20 pm.]

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Opsommer, Wisinski, Jackson, Treasurer Deschaine,
Supervisor Styka

NAYS:
Motion carried 5-0

B. Rezoning #18160 (Giguere) - Final Adoption

Treasurer Deschaine moved to adopt the resolution for final adoption of Ordinance No.
2019-04 pursuant to Rezoning #18160. Seconded by Trustee Jackson.

Board discussion: Location and size of rezoning, details of rezoning, history of request.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Supervisor Styka, Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees Wisinski,
Jackson, Opsommer

NAYS:

Motion carried 5-0

C. Rezoning #18150 (Township Board) - Final Adoption

Page 7



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, MARCH 19, 2019 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

Trustee Opsommer move to adopt the resolution for final adoption of Ordinance No. 2019-
03 pursuant to Rezoning #18150. Seconded by Treasurer Deschaine.

[Clerk Dreyfus re-entered the room at 8:29 pm.]

Board discussion: History of request, efforts of staff in land acquisition and Farmer’s Market
development, needed for Commercial PUD compliance, public/private relationship with Meridian
Mall.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Treasurer Deschaine, Clerk Dreyfus, Supervisor Styka,
Trustees Jackson, Opsommer, Wisinski

NAYS:
Motion carried 6-0

D. Elevation at Okemos Pointe Brownfield Plan

Trustee Jackson moved to adopt the attached resolution approving the transfer of the
Elevation at Okemos Point brownfield plan from Ingham County to Meridian Township.
Seconded by Treasurer Deschaine.

Board discussion: Impact of transfer, ability to use Township Brownfield Authority.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Wisinski, Opsommer, Jackson, Clerk Dreyfus,
Treasurer Deschaine, Supervisor Styka

NAYS:
Motion carried 6-0

E. Biber Street Land Transfer

Trustee Jackson move to authorize the Township Supervisor to sign the quit claim deeds to
transfer two parcels of land from the Charter Township of Meridian to the Nancy L. Shepherd
Revocable Trust. Seconded by Trustee Opsommer.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Jackson, Wisinski, Opsommer, Treasurer Deschaine,
Supervisor Styka, Clerk Dreyfus

NAYS:
Motion carried 6-0

13. BOARD DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. MUPUD #18044 (Newton Pointe LLC) Newton Park
Director Kieselbach provided an overview of the proposed MUPUD.
Board discussion: examples of similar developments, amenities, development shift away from
home-ownership in the Township and towards rental properties, possibility of increase in renters,

meets both end of market, waiver requests, surrounding zoning, parking, set-back limits and other

Page 8



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, MARCH 19, 2019 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

zoning categories, parking set-back waivers, distances from Newton Road right-of-way,
responsiveness of development to concerns from Planning Commission, past rezoning of
surrounding areas, analysis and concerns about rezoning history of property, only high-density
residential and virtually no commercial in proposed MUPUD, site is on Business 69 and future land
use focuses on commercial development along corridor, proposal does not align with original
rezoning intent for commercial and residential mix, concerns about rental to homeownership ratio,
wetlands and floodplains are excluded from open space count in Planned Unit Developments (PUD),
property better suited as a PUD rather than MUPUD, negatives of including wetlands for density
increase, proposed density too high -reduce dwelling limits per acre, current 61% to 39% owner-
occupied to rental ratio, benefits of Towner Park, original design proposal adjustments, signage
size, wetland drains, density allowed by MUPUD, amount of backyard included, possibility of
mediation meeting, rezoning process.

Board consensus to put this item up for action at a future meeting.
B. WUP #18-03 (Newton Pointe LLC) Newton Park

Director Kieselbach provided an overview of the proposed Wetland Use Permit (WUP).

Board consensus to put this item up for action at a future meeting.
C. SUP #18091 (Newton Pointe LLC) Newton Park

Director Kieselbach provided an overview of the proposed Special Use Permit (SUP).

Board consensus to put this item up for action at the next meeting.

Supervisor Styka moved to discuss Agenda Item 13H next. Seconded by Trustee Opsommer.
H. Grettenberger Drain 434 Agreement

Director Perry provided overview of a plan to provide funding to Country Drain Office to conduct a
drain study.

Carla Clos, Deputy Ingham County Drain Commissioner, provided an overview of the plan to
conduct a study on the Grettenberger Drain.

Alan Boyer, Principal Engineer, LSG Engineers and Surveyors, provided history and status of the
current drain.

Board discussion: Work in conjunction with MDOT and ICRC Okemos Road Enhancement, reduce
impact of multiple projects on public, cost to Township, budget amendment process, partnering.

Treasurer Deschaine moved to suspend the rules and allow for action. Seconded by Trustee
Opsommer.

Treasure Deschaine moved to authorize the Township Supervisor to sign the attached

Agreement for Advance of Money for Drain Work Pursuant to Section 434 of Act No. 40 of the
Public Acts of 1956, as amended, agreeing to advance the Ingham County Drain

Page 9



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, MARCH 19, 2019 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

Commissioner $54,350 for the Grettenberger Drain and its associated tributaries hydrologic
and hydraulic study. Seconded by Trustee Opsommer.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Clerk Dreyfus, Supervisor Styka, Treasurer Deschaine,
Trustees Wisinski, Opsommer, Jackson

NAYS:
Motion carried 6-0

D. Grand River Avenue Public Water Main Improvement SAD #49

Director Perry provided an overview of the project process and identified reasoning for the
increased cost.

Board discussion: Increases in costs, early estimates, costs increase over time, possible inclusion of
additional parcels, distance from public sewer service.

Board consensus to put this item up for action at a future meeting.
E. Time Limitations for Vending
Director Kieselbach described changes to the times that allow for door to door vending.

Board discussion: Limits those offering goods/services for sale, time restrictions, preserving first
amendment rights vs privacy and safety.

Board consensus to put this item up for action at the next meeting.
F. Fireworks Ordinance

Director Kieselbach presented on required changes to Township ordinances in response to recently
passed State legislation, with added Township adjustments.

Board discussion: Restriction windows, established timeframes set by the State, enforcement of
using fireworks while intoxicated, fine limits and enforcement details.

Board consensus to put this item up for action at the next meeting.
G. Kansas Road Sewer Special Assessment District (SAD) #52 Reapportionment

Director Perry presented details on an established SAD that is being reapportioned due to the
splitting of parcels.

Board discussion: cost apportionment after splitting of parcels.
Board consensus to put this item up for action at a future meeting.

14. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

Supervisor Styka Opened Public Remarks at 10:03 pm.

Page 10



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, MARCH 19, 2019 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

Brenda Rose, 6106 Fresno Ln., East Lansing; spoke in opposition to Agenda Item 13A. (MUPUD
#18044 - Newton Pointe LLC)

Supervisor Styka Closed Public Remarks at 10:06 pm.

15. OTHER MATTERS AND BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Clerk Dreyfus reported:
e Very concerned about practice of City of East Lansing in secretly conducting land auction
via eBay to sell million-dollar public property, EL citizens upset about lack of transparency.

16. ADJOURNMENT

Treasurer Deschaine moved to adjourn. Seconded by Trustee Opsommer.
VOICE VOTE: Motion carried 6-0

Supervisor Styka adjourned the meeting at 10:08 pm.

RONALD J. STYKA, BRETT DREYFUS,
TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR TOWNSHIP CLERK

Page 11



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

TOWNSHIP BOARD SPECIAL MEETING -DRAFT-
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos MI 48864-1198
853-4000, Township Hall Room

TUESDAY, MARCH 12,2019 6:00 pm.

PRESENT: Supervisor Styka, Clerk Dreyfus, Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees Jackson,
Opsommer, Sundland, Wisinski

ABSENT:

PLANNING Chair Scott-Craig, Vice Chair Lane, Commissioners Hendrickson, Premoe,
COMMISSIONERS: Richards, Shrewsbury, Trezise

STAFF: Township Manager Walsh, Public Works Director Perry, Police Chief Plaga,

Fire Chief Hamel, IT Director Gebes, Community Planning Director Kieselbach,
Township Attorney Patterson

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Supervisor Styka called the meeting to order at 6:02 pm.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/INTRODUCTIONS
Supervisor Styka led the Pledge of Allegiance.
3. ROLL CALL
The Recording Secretary called the roll of the Township Board and the Planning Commission.

4. CITIZENS ADDDRESS AGENDA ITEMS AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Supervisor Styka opened public remarks at 6:05 pm.

John Fraser, 2290 Science Pkwy, Okemos; spoke in support of Medical Marihuana Ordinances (Agenda
[tem 12A)

Rod Schultz, 1303 Montgomery St., Eaton Rapids; spoke on Agenda Item 12A.

Lynne Page, 3912 Raleigh Dr., Okemos; spoke in opposition of Agenda Item 12A.

Travis Wilson, 2180 Cider Mill Dr., East Lansing; spoke in support of Agenda Item 12A.
Mike Callton, 224 Washington St., Nashville; spoke in support of Agenda Item 12A.
Matthew Roman, 1573 Penistone St., Birmingham; spoke in support of Agenda Item 12A.

Supervisor Styka closed public remarks at 6:25 pm.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, MARCH 12, 2019 SPECIAL MEETING *DRAFT*

5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Clerk Dreyfus moved to approve the Agenda as presented. Seconded by Treasurer Deschaine.
VOICE VOTE: Motion carried 7-0

6. JOINT MEETING WITH TOWNSHIP BOARD & PLANNING COMMISSION

A. Medical Marihuana Non-Zoning/Zoning Ordinances
Director Kieselbach provided an overview of the current draft non-zoning and zoning ordinances.

Discussion: types and number of permits allowed, permit process, overlay districts, differences
between 5 types of medical marijuana facilities, market forces will dictate actual number of permits
requested by applicants, difficulty in locating provisioning centers in Township due to lack of available
properties in overlay districts, federal loan prohibitions currently restrict property owners with
federally-backed loans from leasing to a marijuana facility, current draft ordinance was drafted after
much debate and compromise, 21 permits cover all five (5) facility types, maximum of 6 provisioning
centers, likely to have less than 6 provisioning centers due to various barriers, recreational vs medical
marijuana issues in the future, Township has control over allowing recreational facilities in future, fees
and revenues from marijuana facilities that the Township could receive, bonding applicants, restricting
processors to industrial zones, odor concerns, odor control technologies odor violation fines start at
$1,000 per infraction, need to avoid exclusionary zoning, community safeguards built into the
ordinance, revocation clause in ordinance, Planning Commission should recommend Special Use Permit
(SUP) to Board and not have final decision, current odor/nuisance ordinances can also be used for
enforcement, facility separation, buffer zones.

7. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

Supervisor Styka Opened Public Remarks at 8:06 pm.
Cindy Liu, 1575 Maiden Ln., Okemos; spoke in opposition to Agenda Item 12A.
Lynne Page, 3912 Raleigh Dr., Okemos; spoke in opposition to Agenda Item 12A.
Rob Baldori, 2719 Mt. Hope, Okemos; spoke in support to Agenda Item 12A.
Jeff Neilson 2455 Barnsbury Rd., East Lansing; spoke in support of Agenda Item 12A.
Johnathan Stock, 5322 Otter Dr., Lansing; spoke in support of Agenda Item 12A.

Supervisor Styka Closed Public Remarks at 8:20 pm.

Page 2



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, MARCH 12, 2019 SPECIAL MEETING *DRAFT*

8. ADJOURNMENT

Trustee Jackson moved to adjourn. Seconded by Clerk Dreyfus.
VOICE VOTE: Motion carried 7-0

Supervisor Styka adjourned the meeting at 8:22 pm.

RONALD J. STYKA, BRETT DREYFUS,
TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR TOWNSHIP CLERK

Page 3















04/04/2019 03:20 PM
User: hudecek

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/09/2019 - 04/09/2019

DB: Meridian BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF
Vendor Name
Description Amount Check #
60. MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO
EMPLOYEE LIFE INSURANCE - APRIL 3,249.13 100272
61. BEN MAKULSKI
REIMBURSEMENT FOR MILEAGE-TRAINING 84.91
62. USA SOFTBALL OF MICHIGAN
2019 HOLOGRAMS 75.00
SOFTBALLS FOR SOFTBALL LEAGUES 1,260.00
TOTAL 1,335.00
63. MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICAL GOV SOL
STANDING PO FOR EMS SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 1,548.39
STANDING PO FOR EMS SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 65.90
STANDING PO FOR EMS SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 14.98
STANDING PO FOR EMS SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT (99.80)
TOTAL 1,529.47
64. MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP
TRANSFER FOR FLEX CKING PAYROLL 3/29/19 870.23
65. MEDICAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS OF
AMBULANCE BILLING SERVICE 5,710.53
66. MICHIGAN ASSESSORS ASSOCIATION
CONT EDUCATION - D WOZNIAK/J FLOWER 170.00 100276
67. NAPA
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2019 206.77
68. NORTHSIDE SERVICE
REPLACE CLUTCH 10 YARD DUMP TRUCK 2,659.81
69. OKEMOS PUBLIC SCHOOLS
MERIDIAN SENIOR CENTER EXPENSES 51,595.03
70. ORKIN, 551-LANSING, MI
PESTICIDE TREATMENT-MUNICIPAL BLDG 125.00
PESTICIDE TREATMENT-SERVICE CENTER 75.00
TOTAL 200.00
71. OVERHEAD DOOR OF LANSING
DOOR REPAIR FIRE ST #92 394.24
72. PEOPLEFACTS LLC
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ACCT#35367 29.94
73. PIONEER MFG.CO/PIONEER ATHLETICS
STAR LINE FIELD PAINT ACCT#ME9153 9,400.00
74. PLANTWISE LLC
PRESCRIBED BURN 14 ACRES DAVIS FOSTER PRESERVE 1,575.00
75. ROB PORRITT
BASKETBALL CLINIC INSTRUCTOR FEE 300.00
76. POSTMASTER
POSTAGE FOR WATER BILLS 1,305.44 100275
77. CHRIS POTTERPIN
WETLAND DELINEATION REFUND-WDV #18-07 679.10
78. PRO-TECH MECHANICAL SERVICES
REPLACEMENT BLOWER MOTOR PSB 3,800.00
2019 HVAC REPAIRS 543.63
2019 HVAC MAINTENANCE 4,206.25
2019 HVAC REPAIRS 107.94
TOTAL 8,657.82
79. QUALITY TIRE INC
STATE CONTRACT FLEET TIRES 2019 487.44
80. RECLAIMED BY DESIGN
2019 MONTHLY OPERATION OF RECYCLING CENTER 2,000.00
81. KIT RICH
REIMBURSEMENT FOR MILEAGE-MARCH 76.56
82. ROWERDINK AUTOMOTIVE PARATS
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2019 82.50
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2019 44.34
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2019 194.64
TOTAL 321.48
83. RS ENGINEERING, LLC
INSTALLATION OF RRFB LIGHT @ INTERURBAN @ OKEMOS 4,201.59


















2019/03/20
2019/04/01
2019/03/14
2019/03/21
2019/03/25
2019/04/01
2019/04/03
2019/03/25
2019/03/28
2019/03/15
2019/03/18
2019/03/21
2019/03/22
2019/03/29
2019/03/18
2019/03/15
2019/03/18
2019/03/18
2019/03/18
2019/03/18
2019/03/20
2019/03/22
2019/03/22
2019/03/22
2019/03/27
2019/04/01
2019/04/03
2019/04/03
2019/04/03
2019/03/15

2019/03/14

2019/03/29
2019/03/28
2019/03/25
2019/03/21
2019/03/25
2019/03/25
2019/03/26
2019/04/01
2019/03/18
2019/03/14
2019/03/21
2019/03/25
2019/03/28
2019/03/28
2019/03/28
2019/04/03
2019/04/02
2019/03/20
2019/03/20
2019/03/15

QUALITY TIRE

SEC OF STATE CASHIER
SENTRY SAFETY SUPPLY
SOLDANS FEEDS & PET S
SOLDANS FEEDS & PET S
SOLDANS FEEDS & PET S
SP * AIRTAME.COM
SPARTANCHASSIS (APA)
SQ *T SHIRT GOODS,
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
THE HOME DEPOT 2723
THE HOME DEPOT 2723
THE HOME DEPOT 2723
THE HOME DEPOT 2723
VEHICLE CITY-HD
WAL-MART #2866
WAL-MART #2866
WAL-MART #2866
WAL-MART #2866
WAL-MART #2866

WILD BIRDS UNLIMITED
WPSG, INC

$44.00
$66.14
$143.44
$59.47
$10.74
$10.74
$419.00
$327.30
$140.00
$46.50
$4.48
$17.91
$33.48
$7.66
$39.36
$9.44
($7.48)
$132.00
$14.96
$7.98
$37.33
($9.97)
$6.97
$9.97
$199.00
$6.48
$14.95
$29.98
$52.31
$69.97
$13.98
$50.20
$46.40
$69.97
$7.88
$76.99
$35.45
$44.53
$167.42
$238.48
$223.87
$84.97
$209.91
$4,574.89
$78.14
$22.84
$11.73
$29.56
$17.65
$67.99
$57.89

TOTAL

$21,717.70

TODD FRANK

KYLE ROYSTON
ROBERT MACKENZIE
CATHERINE ADAMS
CATHERINE ADAMS
CATHERINE ADAMS
STEPHEN GEBES
TODD FRANK
SCOTT DAWSON
LAWRENCE BOBB
LAWRENCE BOBB
LAWRENCE BOBB
LAWRENCE BOBB
LAWRENCE BOBB
ROBERT STACY
PETER VASILION
PETER VASILION
PETER VASILION
PETER VASILION
PETER VASILION
PETER VASILION
PETER VASILION
PETER VASILION
PETER VASILION
PETER VASILION
PETER VASILION
PETER VASILION
PETER VASILION
ROBIN FAUST
JOHN HECKAMAN
DAVID LESTER

DAN PALACIOS
MATT FOREMAN
WILLIAM PRIESE
CATHERINE ADAMS
CATHERINE ADAMS
CATHERINE ADAMS
CATHERINE ADAMS
CATHERINE ADAMS
LAWRENCE BOBB
WILLIAM RICHARDSON
PETER VASILION
JOHN HECKAMAN
KEN PLAGA

DARCIE WEIGAND
PETER VASILION
PETER VASILION
DAVID LESTER
CATHERINE ADAMS
CATHERINE ADAMS
WILLIAM PRIESE









11.A/13.A

To: Township Board
From: Mark Kieselbach, Director of Community Planning and Development

Mackenzie Dean, Assistant Planner

Date: April 3,2019
Re: Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #18034 (Meridian Investment Group,
LLC) Red Cedar Manor

Meridian Investment Group, LLC has submitted a mixed use planned unit development (MUPUD)
proposal for a project identified as Red Cedar Manor. The proposal includes the demolition of an
existing two-story, 40,504 square foot office building at 2875 Northwind Drive and construction of
a new three-story, 70,213 square foot mixed use building with 88 apartments and 3,115 square
feet of commercial space in approximately the same footprint. The 9.13 acre parcel is located in
both the RCC (Multiple Family) and PO (Professional and Office) zoning districts. Of the total 9.13
acre site, 4.99 acres is located in the PO zoning district, which is the portion of the property
proposed for development as a MUPUD.

In addition to the MUPUD, a special use permit (SUP) is required for constructing a building totaling
more than 25,000 square feet in gross floor area (SUP #18031). The special use permit is being
processed concurrently with the MUPUD request.

The Planning Commission held the public hearing for MUPUD #18034 at its meeting on June 11,
2018. Shortly after the public hearing the project was put on hold while issues related to the
location of the property in the floodway of the Red Cedar River were addressed. The project came
back for consideration and discussion by the Planning Commission at its January 14, 2019 and
February 11, 2019 meetings. At its February 25, 2019 meeting, the Planning Commission voted to
recommend denial of MUPUD #18024, citing the following reasons for their decision:

o The submitted site plan for the proposed development depicts a majority of the parking lot to
serve the building (83 of the 116 total parking spaces on the property) is located in the
floodway of the Red Cedar River.

e The proposed location of the parking in the floodway will adversely impact the residents of the
proposed development by exposing their personal property (motor vehicles) to potential
damage from floodwaters.

o The applicant provided a study from their consultant Hubbell, Roth, & Clark, Inc., noting the
parking lot has been impacted by floods 81 times during the last 115 years and 60 of those
flood events had 12 inches of water or greater covering the parking lot.

e The proposed development could be reduced in size to minimize the number of parking spaces
subjected to potential flooding.



Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #18034 (Meridian Investment Group, LLC)
Township Board (April 9, 2019)
Page 2

Staff memorandums outlining the MUPUD request and minutes from the Planning Commission
meetings at which the request was discussed are attached for the Board’s review.

Township Board Options

The Township Board may approve or deny the proposed mixed use planned unit development
project. If the Board amends the proposal, the request may be referred back to the Planning
Commission for a recommendation. A resolution will be provided at a future meeting.

Attachments

1. Staff memorandums dated June 5, 2018, January 9, 2019, February 7, 2019, and February 21,
2019 with attachments.

2. Planning Commission resolution recommending denial of MUPUD #18034 dated February 25,
2019.

3. Planning Commission minutes dated June 11, 2018 (public hearing), January 14, 2019
(discussion), February 11, 2019 (discussion), and February 25, 2019 (decision).

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\MIXED USE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (MUPUD)\2018\MUPUD 18034
(Meridian Investment Group, LLC) Red Cedar Manor\MUPUD 18034.tb1.doc

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



To: Planning Commission

From: Peter Menser, Principal Planner
Date: June 5,2018
Re: Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #18034 (Meridian Investment Group,

LLC), construct 70,213 square foot mixed use building with 3,115 square feet
of commercial space and 88 apartments.

Meridian Investment Group, LLC has submitted a mixed use planned unit development (MUPUD)
proposal for a project identified as Red Cedar Manor. The proposal includes the demolition of an
existing two-story, 40,504 square foot office building at 2875 Northwind Drive and construction of
a new three-story, 70,213 square foot mixed use building in approximately the same footprint.
The 9.13 acre parcel is located in both the RCC (Multiple Family) and PO (Professional and Office)
zoning districts. Of the total 9.13 acre site, 4.99 acres is located in the PO zoning district, which is
the portion of the property proposed for a MUPUD. The map below depicts the site location and
surrounding land uses.



Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #18034 (Meridian Investment Group, LLC)
Planning Commission (June 11, 2018)
Page 2

The new building will have a total of 88 apartments divided amongst the first, second, and third
floors. The portion of the building along the Red Cedar River includes a lower level, which will
have 12 apartments. The apartments consist of 65 one bedroom and 23 two bedroom units. A
3,115 square foot commercial space is shown on the first floor of the building.

In addition to the MUPUD, special use permits (SUP) are required for constructing a building totaling
more than 25,000 square feet in gross floor area (SUP #18031) and for grading and fill activities in
the floodplain of the Red Cedar River (SUP #18041). The special use permits are being processed
concurrently with the MUPUD request.

Master Plan

The property is designated on the Future Land Use Map from the 2017 Master Plan as MR-
Residential, 5.0-14.0 dwelling units per acre.

FUTURE LAND USE MAP

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #18034 (Meridian Investment Group, LLC)
Planning Commission (June 11, 2018)
Page 3

Zoning

The proposed project is located in the PO (Professional and Office) zoning district. The PO zoning
district allows for a MUPUD but only where public water and sewer are available, and when the
MUPUD is adjacent to land zoned and developed in a single-family residential district, the height of
buildings in the MUPUD are limited to being no taller than the abutting residential district would
allow.

ZONING MAP

Physical Features

The property is currently occupied by a two-story 40,504 square foot office building that was
constructed in 1978 along with a parking lot and associated access drives.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #18034 (Meridian Investment Group, LLC)
Planning Commission (June 11, 2018)
Page 4

Floodplain

The property is located in both the floodplain and floodway of the Red Cedar River. The applicant is
proposing to place 357 cubic yards of fill in the floodplain to facilitate re-grading of the parking lot to
address existing steep slopes related to ADA and Ingham County Road Department standards for
parking lots. A 481 cubic yard detention basin is proposed to the west of the parking lot to provide
storm water pre-treatment and serve as compensating excavation for the fill in the floodplain.

The Code of Ordinances allows the placement of fill in the floodplain, subject to the provision of an
equal or greater compensating cut in the floodplain to maintain flood water impoundment capacity
and approval of a special use permit from the Planning Commission. Special Use Permit (SUP)
#18041 addresses the proposed work in the floodplain and is running concurrent with the MUPUD.
The applicant has also applied for a Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ) permit
for the work in the floodplain.

Both the existing and proposed building on the property are located outside of the floodplain. The
lowest floor of the new building will be located one foot above the floodplain elevation of 840.9.

FLOODPLAIN MAP

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #18034 (Meridian Investment Group, LLC)
Planning Commission (June 11, 2018)
Page 5

Wetlands

Approximately 1.73 acres of Township Wetland #20-5 is located on the project site. A wetland
delineation was conducted by the applicant’s wetland consultant and the delineation was verified by
the Township’s wetland consultant in April of 2018. Wetland #20-5 is regulated by the Township as
well as the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality due its proximity to the Red Cedar River.
A 40 foot water features setback must be maintained from the delineated boundary of the wetland.
As proposed, grading for the proposed detention basin may extend into the 40 foot wetland setback,
which would require a waiver as part of the MUPUD.

WETLAND MAP

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us



Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #18034 (Meridian Investment Group, LLC)
Planning Commission (June 11, 2018)
Page 6

Streets and Traffic

The subject site is located on the south side of Northwind Drive, a two lane road classified as a local
street in the 2017 Master Plan. Northwind Drive runs south off Grand River Avenue just west of
Brookfield Drive and meets again with Grand River Avenue at a signalized intersection near the
entrance to the Whole Foods store. The west portion of Northwind Drive adjacent to the Red Cedar
Flats development is a private road owned by the applicant. The eastern leg, beginning at the subject
property and heading out to the signalized intersection at Grand River Avenue, is a public road.
Traffic counts are not available from the Ingham County Road Department (ICRD) for Northwind
Drive.

The applicant provided a letter from Traffic Engineering Associates (TEA) Inc. comparing traffic
generation of the existing use of the property as an office building to the proposed use as a mixed use
development. A traffic study for the project was not required as the proposed development will not
generate 100 vehicle trips during a peak hour of the adjacent roadway. The proposed project
generates 36 trips during the AM peak hour and 64 during the PM peak hour.

In 2015 a traffic study submitted for the Red Cedar Flats MUPUD project provided information on the
level of service (LOS) at the two Northwind Drive/Grand River Avenue intersections. The study noted
that, after the Red Cedar Flats project was completed, the left turn movement from Northwind Drive
(Private) on to Grand River Avenue would operate at a LOS F and that the northbound left turn
movement from Northwind Drive on to Grand River Avenue at the signalized intersection would
operate at a LOS E. Level of service is ranked A-F, with a LOS of D or better considered to be
acceptable. The left turn movement from Northwind Drive (Private) on to Grand River Avenue was
ranked as a LOS F prior to the development of the Red Cedar Flats project.

A five foot wide sidewalk is located on the east side of Northwind Drive (Private), connecting Grand
River Avenue to the subject site. A sidewalk is located on the north side of Northwind Drive (Public),
connecting the subject site to the signalized intersection at Grand River Avenue.

The 2017 Master Plan shows a proposed 10 foot wide paved Cross County trail along the north side of
the Red Cedar River from Hagadorn Road to Lake Lansing. A portion of the Cross Country trail is
located along the southern portion of the subject property. The applicant will be required to
construct the portion of the trail located on the property as part of the MUPUD. A 20 foot wide
easement is shown on the submitted site plan in the location of the planned trail.

Utilities
The current office building on the property is served by municipal water and sanitary sewer and are

available to serve the proposed new mixed use building. The exact location and capacity of utilities
will be reviewed in detail during site plan review if the MUPUD and SUPs are approved.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #18034 (Meridian Investment Group, LLC)
Planning Commission (June 11, 2018)
Page 7

Parking

The Township Code of Ordinances requires two parking spaces for each dwelling unit plus an
additional 25% expansion capacity. Five (minimum) to 5.5 (maximum) parking spaces per 1,000
square feet of gross floor area are required for the commercial space. With 88 dwelling units and
3,115 square feet of commercial space, a total of 236 parking spaces would be required for the
project.

One bicycle parking space for every 10 required vehicle parking spaces is also required in addition to
the required motor vehicle parking. With 236 motor vehicle parking spaces, 24 bicycle parking
spaces are required for the project. 64 bicycle parking spaces (32 bicycle racks) are proposed in four
different areas on the property.

The ordinance allows the number of required motor vehicle parking spaces on the site to be reduced
by one motor vehicle parking space for every two bicycle parking spaces installed on a site, up to a
maximum of 10 percent of the total number of required motor vehicle parking spaces. Using this
formula the required number of motor vehicle parking spaces can be reduced by 23 spaces. With the
allowed reduction granted for bicycle parking, the total required motor vehicle parking is reduced to
213 spaces.

The submitted site plan proposes 116 parking spaces on the site. 36 additional spaces are located in
the circular drive located on the parcel owned by the applicant but in a portion of the property zoned
RCC (Multiple Family) and not included in the MUPUD. While the additional 36 parking spaces will be
available for use by the tenants of the new development, they will not be counted towards the total
parking spaces in the project. With 213 required parking spaces and 116 proposed spaces the
applicant will be seeking a 97 space waiver from the Township Board as part of the MUPUD approval.

Staff Analysis

The applicant has requested to construct a 70,213 square mixed use building with 88 units and 3,115
square feet of commercial space using the MUPUD process for a project identified as Red Cedar
Manor. In a MUPUD request the Planning Commission makes a recommendation on the project and
the Township Board makes the final decision. When reviewing the project the Planning Commission
should consider the appropriateness of the requested waivers, the proposed amenities and related
review criteria, and the design standards as outlined in Section 86-440(f) of the Code of Ordinances.

The MUPUD ordinance generally waives the standard requirements for lot size, yards, frontage
requirements, setbacks, maximum impervious surface, and type and size of dwelling unit, provided
the purpose and intent of the ordinance are incorporated into the overall development plan. The
MUPUD ordinance is intended to provide flexibility for the Planning Commission and Township Board
to set appropriate standards during the review process.

The following is a summary of the project’s consistency with the MUPUD ordinance standards. As

part of this project analysis, standards for the underlying PO zoning district will be compared to what
is proposed on the submitted site plan.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #18034 (Meridian Investment Group, LLC)
Planning Commission (June 11, 2018)
Page 8

Land Use: All uses permitted by right and by special use permit in the underlying zoning district are
allowed in a MUPUD. A MUPUD in the PO zoning district allows only neighborhood-oriented
commercial uses such as personal service establishments, restaurants and cafes (bars/taverns are
prohibited), grocery stores, banks, or retail. The type, size, and location of the proposed commercial
uses must be depicted on a site plan and approved by the Township Board at the time the MUPUD is
considered.

Density: The submitted plan proposes 88 dwelling units on 4.99 acres for a density of 17.64 dwelling
units per acre (du/a). In a MUPUD, residential density is allowed up to 14 du/a for a redevelopment
project, but can be increased to 18 du/a with the provision of four or more unique and extraordinary
amenities acceptable to the Township. The four amenities required to qualify for the density bonus to
18 du/a must be in addition to the one amenity required for the MUPUD.

Phasing: The applicant has not provided a phasing plan for the proposed project. Staff is under the
impression the entirety of the project will completed in one phase.

Amenities: One or more amenities are required for every MUPUD project and should represent
multiple categories from the list of amenity categories which are Conservation; Environment; Parks,
Recreation, and Culture; Social Interaction; and Site and Building Design. Criteria to determine
whether a proposed amenity is acceptable for consideration can be found in Section 86-440(e)(2) of
the MUPUD ordinance. The four amenities required to qualify for the density bonus to 18 du/a must
be in addition to the one amenity required for the MUPUD, so a minimum of five amenities are
required for the project.

The submitted site plan lists the following amenities: connection to non-motorized pathway and
future river trail, easement to be granted to Township for river trail, increased pervious area, and
covered bike parking.

Building height: The maximum building height allowed in a MUPUD is 45 feet. One exception is that in
a MUPUD proposed on land zoned PO, when adjacent to land zoned and developed in a single-family
residential district, building height is limited to being no taller than the abutting residential district
would allow. Building elevations are provided in the MUPUD application materials but the elevations
are not scaled and do not indicate the height of the building. The applicant has indicated that the
building is approximately 36 feet in height. The applicant has also indicated that the southern side of
the building, the side facing the Red Cedar River, is approximately 47 feet in height due to the level of
the adjacent grade as it slopes down toward the river. A waiver from the 45 foot maximum height is
not required as the extra building height is the result of the sloping grade in this area of the site.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #18034 (Meridian Investment Group, LLC)
Planning Commission (June 11, 2018)
Page 9

Building materials: Generally, building materials in a MUPUD should include, but are not limited to,
wood, brick, clapboards, beadboard, glass, and stone. Other materials such as vinyl, aluminum, and
metal sidings should be avoided. All buildings should be completed on all sides with accepted
materials. The design of the building should relate to and blend with the facades of adjacent buildings
and complement streetscape improvements in the area. The proposed building materials for the
building are a mix of concrete block and fiber cement board panels in different colors. Elevations of
the building were submitted that show the different building materials for the project. A sample
board of the building materials submitted by the applicant will be displayed at the public hearing.

Architectural design: The MUPUD ordinance states that buildings wider than 50 feet shall be divided
into increments of not more than 50 feet through articulation of the facade. Scaled building elevations
have not been provided however it appears the building as proposed provides the required fagade
articulation. The MUPUD ordinance also requires that windows cover no less than 50% of
nonresidential street level facades. Based on the submitted floor plans the 3,115 commercial space is
located on the north building facade, along Northwind Drive. The submitted building elevations show
windows along Northwind Drive that appear to cover at least 50% of facade at the street level.

Railings, benches, trash receptacles, or bicycle racks: Accessory items such as railings, benches, trash
receptacles, or bicycle racks are required to be of commercial quality and complement the building
design and style. The submitted architectural renderings of the building shows railings for the
balcony units and benches but details were not provided to indicate the materials of these items. The
submitted site plan shows 32 bicycle racks on the site but does not note the style or material of the
racks. The Township requires the use of an inverted "U" shaped bicycle rack but will consider other
styles if the racks are functionally equivalent.

Trash and recycling: A dumpster is shown on the submitted site plan at the south east corner of the
proposed building. The Township requires any proposed trash or recycling structure to be screened
by an enclosure.

Parking: The setbacks for a parking area and the number of parking spaces required can be waived in
a MUPUD. 213 parking spaces are required for the project and the applicant is proposing 116 spaces.

Landscaping: Proposed landscaping must generally comply with the provisions of the Code of
Ordinances. Landscaping should be designed to preserve existing significant natural features and to
buffer service areas, parking lots, or dumpsters. A mix of evergreen and deciduous plants and trees
are preferred, along with seasonal accent plantings. A minimum of four feet of landscaped area is
required around the perimeter of the building. While not required as part of the MUPUD application,
a landscape plan for the project was submitted.

Lighting: The MUPUD ordinance requires site lighting to comply with the Outdoor Lighting Ordinance
and limits street lighting intended to provide illumination for pedestrians on the sidewalk to no taller
than 15 feet in height. Information on site lighting was provided and will be reviewed in detail during
site plan review if the project proceeds.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #18034 (Meridian Investment Group, LLC)
Planning Commission (June 11, 2018)
Page 10

Signs: A sign program is required as part of the MUPUD application showing the style, size, number,
and location of any proposed signs and is approved as part of the MUPUD. The submitted plans show
a 9’ 3” monument sign located on the east side of the driveway at Northwind Drive. Freestanding
signs are generally not permitted in a MUPUD. Exceptions for freestanding signs of the monument
type may be permitted when a building is set back a minimum of 15 feet from the right-of-way (ROW)
line with the resulting yard set aside for permanent public open space. The building is set back
approximately 14 feet from the Northwind Drive ROW. The freestanding sign is required to be at
least 10 feet back from the Northwind Drive ROW. The proposed sign is not shown on the site plan so
staff is unable to verify if the 10 foot setback has been met.

Sidewalks: Generally, sidewalks in a MUPUD must be a minimum of five feet in width. Seven foot wide
sidewalks are required when a sidewalk is located immediately adjacent to an off-street parking area.
The submitted site plan shows seven foot wide sidewalks connecting the parking lots to the building.
A five foot wide sidewalk connecting Northwind Drive to the Cross Country trail along the Red Cedar
River is proposed in the area east of the building.

Waiver requests

The MUPUD generally waives the standard requirements for lot size, setbacks, type and size of
dwelling unit, lot frontage, number of required parking spaces, and impervious surface coverage,
provided the purpose and intent of the ordinance are incorporated into the overall development plan.
Based on the submitted site plan the applicant is requesting the following waivers for the Red Cedar
Manor project.

Front yard setback

A 25 foot front yard setback from the street right-of-way (ROW) line is required along Northwind
Drive. Atits closest point the proposed building is located 13.99 feet from the Northwind Drive ROW.
A waiver of 11.01 feet is requested for the front yard building setback.

Setback from residential zoning district

In the PO zoning district no structure is permitted within 50 feet of any residential district boundary
line. The proposed building is located 19.47 feet from the RC (Multiple Family) property to the east.
A waiver of 30.53 feet is requested for the setback from the residential zoning district boundary.

Parking lot setback

Where a parking area with a capacity of 50 or more vehicles adjoins a residential district a landscaped
buffer at least 40 feet wide must be provided between the parking area and the adjoining property
line. Atits closest point the parking lot on the north side of the property is located 2.49 feet from the
RCC zoning district line. A waiver of 37.51 feet is requested for the parking lot setback from a
residential zoning district.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #18034 (Meridian Investment Group, LLC)
Planning Commission (June 11, 2018)
Page 11

Parking

213 parking spaces are required for the project based on the number of residential units and
commercial space in the building. 116 parking spaces are proposed by the applicant. A waiver of 97
parking spaces is requested.

Wetland setback

All structures and grading activities shall be setback at least 40 feet from the delineated boundary of a
wetland.  Grading activities related to the proposed detention pond appear to be within
approximately 25 feet of the wetland. A waiver of 15 feet will be required for the grading within a
wetland setback unless the applicant can provide information showing there will be no grading within
the setback.

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may recommend approval, approval with conditions, or denial of the
proposed MUPUD. The Planning Commission is required to make a recommendation on the MUPUD
within 60 days of the date of the public hearing. A resolution will be provided at a future meeting.

Attachments

1. Application and attachments.

2. Site plan prepared by Kebs, Inc. dated May 5, 2017 and received by the Township on April 25,
2018.

3. Architectural renderings, floor plans, building elevations, and sign plan prepared by ASL dated
April 25,2018 and received by the Township May 14, 2018.

4. Landscape plan prepared by Outdoor Living, Inc. dated February 28, 2018 and received by the
Township on April 25, 2018.

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\MIXED USE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENTS (MUPUD)\2018\MUPUD 18034
(Meridian Investment Group LLC) Red Cedar Manor\MUPUD 18034.pc1.docx

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



CHARTER TOV/NSHIP OF MERIDIAN
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, MI 48864
PHONE: (517) B53-4560, FAX: (517) 853-4095

MIXED USE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

Before submitting thls application for review, an applicant shall participate in the pre-application
conference with the Director of Community Planning and Development to discuss the requirements for a
Mixed Use Planned Unit Development,

Partl

A.  Applicant Mz o vésyT : te = Y Fe
Address of Applicant 2 £2.5° N oR Tuswime P2 = STA 238, FAST LARS e, [TE oz
Telephone - Work 5/ 2-644 - 4114 _ E-Mail Tesifec - fbvee conFax S 7-tbd=4194
Interest in property (circle one): Tenant Option Olher

(Please attach a list of all persons with an ownership interest in the property.)

B. Site address / location / parcel number 2 #75" Mesrnwine PP = 33-07 02 20125003

Legal description (please attach if necessary) SG £ 4 acHep
Current zoning _£, 0.
Project name ££p C LOAL [{AwoE
C. Developer (if different than applicant)
Address
Telephone: Work E-Mall Fax

D. Architect, Engineer Planner or Surveyor responsible for design of project if different from applicant;
Name WHELS Jwe - JEFF Kvhs
AddressZ2.//@ MASLETT Ep MHASLEIT ML 48840
Telephone(8)5/7-939~ /0] 4 _ E-Mall J'visa fEgs.coty Fax 5/72-3397 8047

E.  Acreage of all parcels in the project: Gross 4.57/ Net 4, 9/

F Proposed Uses and Site Amenities:
1. Non-residential uses:

a.  Type__ offict/LETAIL
b. Percent of project area /, 5 7
c. Total square feet for non-residential uses _3 /5 ¢’
d. Usable floor area 22, 425
e, Number of employees
f. Hours of operation(77p) £:69 Ar1 =7 20 s

2. Residentlal Uses:
a.  Percentof projectarea .7/.5 7
b. Total dwelling units BN
C. Dwelling it mix:
. Number of single family detached: forRent __ Condo

fi, Number of duplexes: for Rent Condo
iil, Number of townhouses: for Rent Condo
v, Number of garden style apartments: for Rent Condo
v, Number of other dwellings: forRent 88 _Condo__

( APRRTHE rTs)

Paga 1
“ 1/1¢// &
APR 25 201 / /




fs A schematic layout of the proposed storm sewer system,

g Architestural-sketehes ELEVATIONS of all elevatien SIDES of proposed bulldings of structures,
AND PROJECT ENTRANCES; NAME PROPOSED MATERIALS AND COLORS ineluding-the
Proee-ERTEREBE-a6—HE GPEea-UPoR-CHTRISHER, Thﬂskﬁ*eh'eﬁ ELEVATIONS BhOI."d be
accompanled by material samples or a display board of the proposed exterior materials and
colors.

9. Floor plans of prepesed OF BOTH residential units AND NON-RESIDENTIAL SPACES.

10. A Traffic Study (If the project will exceed 100 vehicle trips during the peak hours of the
roadway(s), prepared by a qualified traffic engineer, based on the most current edition of
Evaluating Traffio Impact Studles: A Recommended Practice for Michigan Communities,
published by the State Depariment of Transportation,

11, Natural Features Study for previously undeveloped properties which includes a written description
of natural features proposed to bs retained, removed, or modified. Natural features shall include,
but are not limited 1o, wetlands, floodways, floodway fringe, waterbodies, significant stands of
trees or Individual trees greater than 12 inches dbh, identified groundwater vulnerable areas,
slopes greater than 20 percent,

12.  Preliminary engineering repons in accordance with the adopted Township water and sewer
standards, together with a letter of review from the Township Engineer.

13.  Aslgn program illustrating size and location ol each proposed sign type.

14 —Alighting plan-tsea-Chapter 38-Article M)

15,  Copies of comments from reviewing agencies such as, but not limited 1o, the following:
Ingham County Road Commlssion

Ingham County Drain Commission

Michigan Department of Transportation (if applicable)

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (If applicable)

The appropriate school board (as applicable)

ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION

FIRE DEPARTMENT

H. Any other Information specified by the Director of Community Planning and Development which is
deemed necessary to evaluate the application.

Part I

| (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian’s Boards and/or Commissions,
Township staff member(s) and the Township's representatives or experls the right o enter onto the above
described property (or as described in the attached Information) in my (our) absence for the purpose of gathering
information including but not limited to the taking and the use of photographs.

¥ ves I No (Please check one)

By the sigr{ature(s) zltack=7 hereto, | (we) certify that the information provided within this application and
accampanyirrg,,gr%féﬁaﬂ 2.ls tn the best of my (our) knowledge, true and accurale

e A April 23, 2018
PIERIOINE T NVEST péaT Glovl, i PATE.
Page 3
3 AT %,

APR 25 2018
NI




Signature of Applicant Date

GV SCoIr A CHIPIECLS 4 175 VTN RED
Type/Print Name S/ 6t ATOR Y

Foo:f’,__'. 4 T Racalyed by ”%MW
pate: 5 -2 & '@

Pre-Application Maating Held; i

.... By:

Application Complate; 1 _ ‘ .
iy Lgdy Date Staff

Page 4



10.

11,

12

13,

14.

15,

16.

17.

RED CEDAR MANOR

MIXED USE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

Meridian Investment Group LLC
23-Apr-18

SUPPORT MATERIALS FOR MUPUD

Nonrefundable fee of $940.00 enclosed (8500 plus $5/DU)
Legal Description - Attached

Warranty Deed - Attached

Written Description of Project - Attached

Project Zoning - Attached

i3
Site Plan - 2@'sets of 24"x36"drawings prepared by KEBS Inc are attached. An 11" x 17" set of
drawings Is attached as part of the application

Topographic Survey - Attached
Schematic layout of the proposed utilities - Attached

Architectural Sketches - 21 Sets of 11" x 17" color drawings prepared by ASL Architectural of the
proposed building is attached.

Floor Plans of proposed units - Attached
Traffic Study - The trip generation comarison study completed by TEA is attached

Natural Features assessment - No Natural Features assessment is required as thisisa
"Redevelopment” of an existing site.

Wetland Verification - Attached

Preliminary layout of water and sanitary sewer - Attached

Proposed Sign Program - Attached

Lighting Plan - Attached

Copies of comments - None returned yet! [ 177 _[_:J _E]HMI—L
APR 25 2018
QLTI




ECKHARDT & ASSOCIATES, P.C.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
April 25,2018

Mr. Mark Kieselbach

Director

Community Planning and Development
Meridian Charter Township

5151 Marsh Road

Okemos, Michigan 48864

RE: 2875 Northwind Drive
MUPUD and SUP Application

Mr. Kieselbach:

This office represents Meridian Investment Group LLC. 1 have enclosed completed applications
and related fees requesting approval of a Mixed Use Planned Unit Development and a Special
Use Permit for the above-referenced property. This proposed “redevelopment” contains 4.891
acres and will have 88 dwelling units and approximately 3,100 square feet of office/retail pace.

In addition, the following documents are enclosed: Legal Description, Warranty Deed, Trip
generation comparison, Wetlands Verification, Environmental Permits Checklist, Health Impact
Assessment, 21 sets of full-size scalable civil drawings and 21 sets of color 117 x 17"
architectural drawings, along with a material sample board. A “Natural Features” assessment
was not performed as this is a “redevelopment” of an existing developed site. A MDEQ permit
application has been filed, for work being performed within the 100 year floodplain,

We understand that a Planning Commission, public hearing will be scheduled for Monday, May
21 at 7:00 p.m, concerning the requested applications,

Sincerely,

Eckhardt & Associates, PC
t
Thomas R..Eckhard

‘L e
Enclosures

2875 Novthwind Drive, Suire 235
East Lansing, M1 1sg22

Ry iyt
FACSIMILE
APR 2 5 72018 (517) 336-4490

WL/ LITT T



Red Cedar Manor

Red Cedar Manor embodies the very best [n an Urban/Traditional Development, The project will couple
the principals of a redevelopment of a Traditional suburban office development with a redevelopment
of a new Urbanism concept within a Traditional Nelghborhood.

Urban/Traditional Neighborhood:

The goal of the Manor is not to simply create more residential housing but instead build a thriving
residentlal neighborhood, which appeals to all generations of renters. The first floor of the mixed use
building along Northwind Drive will contain roughly 3,115 of Retall and Office space, mostly occupied by
Professionals or support for the tenants. The Manor has community transit, including footpaths, bike
paths and easy access to municipal transportation. The bus stop at E Grand River Avenue (approx. % mi
north) allowing connections to MSU, East Lansing and areas to the east, while also being connected to
over 70,6 miles of existing pathways. Thus allowing everyone to work, relax and play together.

Connectivity within the development to the hub will be one of the keys to instilling a sense of
community. The project will provide 32 bicycle parking spaces, 18 of which will be covered.

The Manor redevelopment will increased the existing “green” pervious space by about 5% to almost
62% of the site. This is an increase of green space In an Urban Neighborhood, where most
developments barely provide 25%. The development will offer a wide array of unit types ranging from
ane (1) to two (2) bedrooms, each with their own bathroom with almost 40% having direct views to the
Red Cedar River.

Unit Types:

Over 90% of the units will have balconies, providing a unique sense of open space while maintaining
tenant privacy. Almost Seventy-five (75) % of the units will be one (1) bedroom — 1 bath apartments.
The balance of the units will be a mix of one (1) bedroom units with a den and two (2) bedroom units, all
with private baths. These unit types will appeal to a broad range of residents, including professionals
and offer an upscale yet affordable alternative to existing rental units in the surrounding area.

Unit Finishes:

Residents will find the Manor is designed to feel warm and inviting while featuring a very urban up-
scale, low maintenance exterior. The units will typically have faux wood fioors in the den and kitchen
areas, laminate tile in the baths and plush carpet flooring in the bedrooms. Residents will enjoy a
gourmet kitchen with granite countertops and designer cabinets. All appliances, including range,
dishwasher, refrigerator and microwave range hood will be Stainless steel and state of the art. Each unit
will have a separate laundry area that will include a full size washer and dryer. All appurtenances will
have a solid feel and weight about them while having a clean, streamlined urban look and design,

MUA 1]y
APR 2°5 2018
it




Exlsting Construction -

New Construction -
Retall/Office
Mix-Use Apartments

Dwelling Unit Mix

Mix-Use Apartments
Lower Level

First Floor

2nd Floor

3rd Floor

APARTMENT TOTALS

RED CEDAR MANOR

Redevelopment

3,115 GSF
67,098 GSF

TOTAL

12 units

22 units

27 units

27 units

65 (One Bedrooms)

4 (One Bedrooms + Den)

19 (Two Bedrooms)
107 Beds
1.2 Ave #f Beds/unit

762 Ave GSF/Unit
627 Ave G5F/Bed

40,504 soft

70,213 GSF

8 (One Bedrooms)
1 (One Bedrooms + Den)

3 (Two Bedrooms)

15 Beds

17 (One Bedrooms)
1 (One Bedrooms + Den)

4 (Two Bedrooms)

26 Beds

20 (One Bedrooms)
1 (One Bedrooms + Den)

6 (Two Bedrooms)

33 Beds

20 (One Bedraoms)
1 [One Bedrooms + Den)

6 (Two Bedrooms)

33 Beds

AT
APR 25 2018
LT
1 of19










Wetland Verification Aprll 3, 2018
WDV 18.01: 2875 Northwind Drive, East Lansing, MI Page 4

A Wetland Use Permit would be required from the Township for any of the following activities within
wetland regulated by the Township:

« Placing fill or permitting the placement of fill in regulated wetland,

* Dredging, removing, or permitting the removal of soil or minerals from regulated wetland.
» Constructing, operating, or maintaining any use or development In regulated wetland.

o Dralning surface water from regulated wetland.

In addition, the Township requires that all structures and grading activities during site development shall
be set back 40 feet from the delineated wetland boundary and a natural vegetation strip shall be
maintained within 20 feet of the wetland boundary. Wetland mitigation will be required for forested
wetland Impacts by creating new wetland at a 2 to 1 ratio (wetland created to wetland impacted).

The property is also regulated by the MDEQ under Part 303 ~ Wetland Protection, Part 31 -- Water
Resources Protection (Floodplain) and Part 301 - Inland Lakes and Streams. A permit must also be
obtained from the MDEQ prior to conducting most filling, dredging and/or draining activities or
maintaining a use of a regulated wetland. A permit must also be obtained from the MDEQ for work,
such as filling, dredging and structure placement within a stream or 100-year floodplain of a stream.

We appreciate the opportunity to assist in the review of this property. If you have any questions or
require additional information, please contact me at 616,402,7592 or adrienne@petersonenviro.com.

Sincerely, - .
{.,'r,";; t,.- e 1

‘Peterson fnvlranmental

Adrienne Peterson

Enclosures




HBIRS([9E) PURTIOM

ey Busim) 1563 0400 BIONYION G L
diysumo Jopeyd ueipuei

SRR
PSSR
RN
e

BT TR

Ry B

2 ]
5 Ay g
O et I,
< Bt

BVE g




WETLAND DETERMINATION DATA FORM - Northcentral and Northeast Region

Project/Site: WDV 18-01; 2876 Northwind Drive

Applican/Ownar:

Clty/Counly. East Lansing, Ingham Sampling Date.  3/22/18
Ron Calhoun State: M| Sampling Polnt. Waelland A

Invastigator(s). Adrienne Pelerson

Seclion, Township, Range: 04, T1N, R20W

Landform (hilloide, terrace, olc ). Fial
Subregion (LRR or MLRA): LRR L Lot 42.72471

Local rellof (concave, convex, none); none

Slope %. 04
Long: -84.46023 Datum:

Soll Map Unit Name:  Lrban Land - Marlsita complex, 2 to 12% slopes

NWI classlfication: PFO1C

Are climatie / hydralagle conditions on the slta typlcal for this time of yaar?
Ara Vagelalion , Boll . o Hydrology
Aro Vagetation , Boll , or Hydrology

significantly disturbed?
naturally problematic?

Yes x No (If na, explain In Remarks.)
Ara *Nommal Clreumstances® presant? Yes x  No
(If neaded, explain any answers in Remarks, )

SUMMARY OF FINDINGS - Attach site map showing sampling polnt locations, transects, important features, etc,

| iydrophytic Vegelation Present? Yes X No Is the Sampled Area
Hydrie Soll Present? Yes X No within a Wetland? Yes X No
Welland Hydrology Presant? Yes X No i yes, optional Welland Site 1D

Remarks: (Explain allernalive procedures here or In a separate raport )

Recant flooding and evaluation prior to the grawing season made the sile evaluation challenging

L Bpnrn!y Vagetaled Concave Surface (Bbj

HYDROLOGY

Wetland Hydrology Indicators; Secondary Indicators (minimum of two requlred)
Primary Indicators (minimum of one Is required; check allhatapnty) _ Surface Soll Cracks (B6)

.. Surface Water (A1) _%_Woater-Stained Leaves (BS) _x_Drainage Patlarns (810)

_x_High Waler Table (A2) ___Aquatic Fauna (B13) ___Moss Trim Lines (B16)

_X_S aturation (A3) ___Marl Daposits (B16) __ Dry-Season Water Table (C2)
_X_Water Marks (B81) ___ Hydrogen Sullide Odor (C1) ___ Crayfish Burrows (C8)

_x_Bediment Deposits (B2) ___ Oxidized Rhizospheres on Living Roots (C2) _ Saluration Visible on Aerial Imagery (C9)
_x_Drift Deposits (83) ___ Presance of Reduced Iron (C4) ___ Stunled or Stressed Plants (D1)
___Algal Mat or Crust (B4) ___Recent Iron Reduction in Tilled Sails (C6) ___BGeamoarphic Position (D2)

___Iron Deposils (85) ___ Thin Muck Surtace (C7) ___Bhallow Aquitard (D3)

___ Inundation Visible on Aerial Imagery (B7} Other (Explain in Remarks) Pt Micratopographic Relief (D4)
X

FAC-Nautral Tesl (D5)

Field Obmervations:
Surface Water Preasnt? Yos. . Na ____ Depth (inches):
Watar Table Pressent? Yos _x_ Mo Depth (inches)
Saluration Present? Yos X _ No __ Deplh(inches) 0 Watland Hydrology Prosent? Yaa _X No__
(includes capillary fringe)
Describe Recorded Dala (straarn gauge, monitaring well, aerlal photos, previous inspections), if avallable
Remarks: ———
mm

APR 2 5 7018

US Army Corpa of Enginears

Nartheentral and Norheast Reglon - Version 2.0



SOIL Sampling Polnt__ Wetland A
Profila Doscrlption: {Dascribe to the depth nosded to documant the Indleator or confirm the absence of Indicators,)

Dapth Matrlx Redoy Features
(Inches) Color (molat) % Color (maist) %  Type' Loc’ Texture Remarle

0-18 10YR 2/ 100 Loamy/Clayey
'"Type, CuConcentration, D=Depletion, RM=Reduced Malrix, M8=Masked Sand Gralns. *Localion. PL=Pore Lining, M=Matrix,
Hydrie Soll indicators: Indicators for Problematic Hydric Solla®
___ Histasol (A1) ___ Polyvalus Below Surface (S8) (LRA A, ___2om Muck (A0} (LRR K, L, MLRA 1498)
___ Hislie: Epipedon (A2) MLRA 1498) ___Coast Pralile Redox (A18) (LRR K, L, R)
___ Black Histic (A3) ___Thin Dark Surface (88) (LRR R, MLRA 1498) & em Mucky Peat or Peat (S3) (LRR K, L, R)
___Hydiogen Sulfice (A4) ____High Chroma Sands (S11) {LRR K, L) __ Polyvalue Below Surface (88) (LRR K, L)
___ Stratified Layers (A5) ___koamy Mucky Minaral (F1) (LRR K, L) ___Thin Dark Surface (59) (LRA K, L)
___Deplated Below Daric Surface (A1) ___ Loamy Glayad Malrlx (F2) ___lran-Manganase Masses (F 12) (LRR K, L, R)
_%_Thick Dark Surface {A12Z) ____Depleted Matrik (F3) ___ Pledmont Flaodplals Scils (F19) (MLRA 1408)
_ Sandy Mucky Minaral (51) ___Redox Dark Surface (F6) ___Mesic Spodic (TAS) (MLRA 144A, 148, 1498)
____Sandy Gleyed Matrix (54) ___ Depleted Dark Surfaca (F7) ___Red Parent Material (F21)
____ Sandy Redox (S5) ____Redox Depresslans (F8) . Very Shallow Dark Surface {F22)

Stripped Matrix (S6) Marl (F10) (LRR K, L) Olher (Explain In Remarks)

. Dark Surlace (57)

Yndicatars of hydraphytic vagetation and wetland hydrology must be present, unless disturbed or problemalic,
Restrictiva Layer (it chaarved):
Typa
Depth (Inchea)’ Hydrie Soll Presant? Yeu _x_ No

Ramarks:
Thia data form bs revisad from Mortheentral and Northeast Regional Supplament Yeraion 2.0 to Inelude the NRGE Flald Indicators of Hydrie Salls,
Version 7.0, 2016 Enata, (httg e nres usdn.goviintamat/FSE_DOCUMENTSres142p2 0861203 doex)

Ly
APR 25 2018
Lo

LS Army Corps of Engineers Northeantral and MNortheast Reglon ~ Version 2 0




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITS CHECKLIST

423

Name: ME g pite Luvbs7itbnT Ghovt bl = T v FchHARDT ave ASS0c/ATES
75 DIONTUNN 00 DR ATH 230 FAIT LA

Mailing Address: 2 ¢/ 7. OATHNN (08 L

EAVE X IVa W 3]
Telephone:§/ 726t~ 444 Faxis/2-4éd-diad E-Mail: o7 AcDEvee, 6904 i

Type of Business (If applicable): fM/x6p Vil = (loviir (e :
Owner/Manager: SCoTr A. CHAPPLLLE | AVTHOR) kEQ S16wATRAY.
Date: A1 /6. 2018 3 Slgnature./r = 5 S

v L OFEEi L BATA

—————— o — i — i o i

requirements, Relurm a copy of this checkliist to the Department of Community Planning & Development as parl of your
project or developmant submittal - even if the approvals have not yel been obtained. This lis! includes the most common
permils and approvals refated lo waler and air quality, waste, and the environment. Other permits and approvals,
Inefuding Township approvals may also be nacessary.

1 (DN

2.(% N
3y (M)

4.Y®

5.7 (O

6 ¥

7. % (D
8 Y (D

o v @
10 ¥ ®
TRT
2 Y®

Will the project involve (he discharge of any lype of wastewater to a storm sewer, drain, lake, welland, or other
surface water? Contact MDEQ/Water Resources @ (617) 241-6993; MDEQ/Land & Waler Features
Programs @ (617) 373-8244; Meridian Township Dept, of Communily Planning and Development @
(517) 853-4560.

Will the project involve any construction work, fill with any malerial, or soil disturbance in the 100-year
floodplain? Contact: MDEQ Land & Water Featured Programs @ (517)373-9244 and Meridian Township
Dep!. of Communitly Planning & Development @ (1517) B53-4560,

Will the project involve the direct or indirect discharge of waste, waste effluent, wastewater, pollutants, and/or
copling waler into the groundwater or on the ground? Contacl: MDEQ/Groundwater Permits Program @
(517) 373-8148.

Will the project involve construction or alleration of any sewage collection or treatment facility? Contact:
MDNRE/Water Bureau @ (517) 335-4176. For discharging to surface waters; Conlact: MDEQ/Water
Resources @ (517) 241-1346, For discharging o groundwater; Contact: MDEQ/Groundwater Permils
Program,@ (517) 373-8148,

Will the projecl or facility store or use chamicals, petroleum products, or salt? Depending on the type ol
substance, secondary conlainment and a Pollution Incident Prevenlion Plan (PIPP) may be required. Contact:
MDEG/Water Resouwrces, Parl 5 Rules Program @ (517) 373-1623; Ingham County Heallh Department;
Enviranmental Health Division @ (517) 887-4312; Meridian Township Fire Admin. @ (517) 853-4700.

Wil the project involve the installation, operation, or removal of an underground or above ground storage tank
cantaining a petroleum product or hazardous subslance? Contact: MDEQ/Storage Tank & Solid Waste
Section @ (517) 335-7211 and Meridian Township Fire Administration @.(517) 853-4700.

Will the projec! involve liguefied petroleum gas storage lanks, container filling station, or a compressed natural
gyas dispensing siation? Conlacl: MDEQ/Storage Tank & Solid Waste Section @ (517) 335-2680,

Will the project involve the generalion of hazardous waste or medical wasle? Hazardous Waste Contact:
MDEQ/Waste & Hazardous Materials @ (517) 335-9875. Medical Waste Contact; MDEQ/Medical Waste
Program @ (517) 335-1146.

Wil the project invelve the on site ireaimenl, slorage, or disposal of hazardous waste? Contact: MDEQ/Waste
& Hazardous Materials @ (517) 335-2690,

Will the praject involve the transpor! of hazardous waste or non-hazardous liquid industrial waste? Contact:
MDEGQ/Waste & Hazardous Materlals @ (517) 335-2690.

Will the project invalve landfiliing, iransierring or processing solid non-hazardous wastes on sile? Gonlacl:
MDEQ/Wasle & Hazardous Materials @ (517) 335-2690,

Will the project Involve the installation, construction, reconstruction, relocation, or alleralion of any process or

process equipmenit (including air pollution control equipment) which could emit alr contaminants, such as
hoilers, generators, and sandblasting, Contacl: MDEQYAIY Quality @ (517) 373-7023.

APR 25 2018

LIJLIOT




13, Y @ WIll the project or facility Involve the slorage, mixing, or distribution of pesticidas or fertilizers in bulk
quantities? Contacl; Michlgan Depariment of Agriculture Rural Development/Region 6 Pesticide & Plant
Pesl Management @ (517) 335-1830.

14.(P N Wil the project involve a manmade change In the nalural cover (land clearing) and/or lopography of land,
such as cul/fill activilies that may conlribule to soil erosion/sedimerilation? Conlact: Meridian Township
Dep1. of Public Works & Engineering @ (517) 853-4440 and MDEQ/Land & Water Fealure Programs @
(617) 373-9244,

15‘@ N Will the project involve any dredging, filling with any material, or construction in, across, under, or within 500
feel of a river, stream, creek, ditch, draln, lake, pand, swamp, or welland(s)? Contacl: MDEQ/Land & Water
Feature Programs @ (517) 373-9244 and Meridian Township Dept. of Community Planning &
Development (517) 853-4560

16, Y @ Will an on-site wastewaler realment system or seplic syslem be inslalled?
For subsurlace sanitary sewage disposal in quantities of 10,000 gallons per day or less: For any
subsurface discharge or sanitary sewage in quantities equal to or greater than 10,000 gallons per day
Contact: MDEQ/Resource Management @ (517) 335-4035.

For subsurface disposal of sanitary sewage In quantities of 6,000 to 10,000 gallons per day: In addition to
oblaining a construction permit from the Ingham County Health Dapartment, submil a siale wastewater
discharge notification form. Flow monitoring and reporling are required. Contact: MDEQ/Resource
Management @ (517) 335-4035

For industrial or commercial wastewaler (olher than sanitary sewage) in any guaniity. Contact,
MDEQ/Waste & Hazardous Materials @ (517) 335-2690

17 @ N Will the project involve construclion of a water supply well or extension of a water supply service from an
exisling water system? Contact: MDEQ/Waler Bureau @ (517) 335-6127 and Ingham County Healih
Dept./Environmental Health @ (517) 887-4312.

18 Y @ Are there oul-of-service water wells, abandoned waler wells, or cisterns on the sile? (drinking waler, irrigation
& monitoring wells). Contact: MDEQ/Water Bureau @ (517) 241-1377; Ingham County Health
Dept./Environmental Health @ (517) 887-4312; and Meridian Township Department ol Community
Planning & Development @ (517) 853-4560.

19. ¥ (FD Wil the projec! invalve a subdivision or sile condominium project ulilizing individual on-site subsurface
disposal systems or individual wells? Confact: Ingham County Health Dept./Environmental Health @ (517)
B87-4312.

20. ¥ (1) Wil the project involve the on-site storage of sanitary sewage prior fo transport and disposal off-gite (pump
and haul)? Contacl: MDEQ/Resource Management @ (517) 335-4035.

21. ¥ (T Has the site/facility ever been subject to a remedial action, limited closure, or other environmental cleanup
response under Part 201, Natural Resources and Environmental Pratection Act (NREPA)? Is the property
currently subject Io a response action? Has a Baseline Environmenlal Assessment (BEA) been compleled foy
the properly? Contact: MDEQ/Remediation & Redevelopment @ (517) 373-8815 and/or MDEQ/Waste &
Hazardous Materlals @ (517) 335-9837.

gy @ Will the projecl involve the Installation of a seawall or bulkhead? Contacl: MDEG/Land & Waler Feature
Programs @ (517) 373-9244 and Meridian Township Dept. of Community Planning & Development @
(517) 853-4560

Notes:
s For assistance with permits and approvals from the Michigan Depariment of Envirenmental Quality (MDEG), including coardination
among MDEQ divisions, contact 1he Office ot Enviranmental Assistance at (517) 373-9244 or (800) 662-9276.
= For Spili/Relensa reporting to the MOEOD, call (517) 373-8481.
»  For pollution emergencias, call the MDEQ af (800) 292-4706 in Michigan and (517) 373-7660 outside of Michigen.

Lasd upidaed July 3042

4 e gt sspstationy enstin menityl gan s checklisl oo r-? m mﬁﬂ ”'m
APR 2 5 P il e

[ HEICT I OTr




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
HEALTH IMPACT ASSESSMENT

Plaase circle the appropriate answer and provide written responses to each applicable question, For those questions
which are not applicable, please indicate so on the form, Attach additional shaets if more space |s needed to respond.
Please submit the complatad form with your application - Incomplete/illegible forms will be returned.

Person Campleting this form: 5. CAckovs __ Phone He/f=Ft » Be74Email address: La W €& & Diives, coi?
Project name: £00 CEpat /"lAnoi _ Addressflocation; 2 8 75 e arn wine _Case #l
Type of project (circle each applicable); Residential 3 Commerclal_xOffice__Industrial __Mixed__Public

Water Quality

v @

Daes the project require access La publlc water and sewer?
If NO, what is the source of waler for the proposcd project or development? M ER1DIAN T W £ - pPriit/c
Whiat is the estimated daily water demand?) L _ -

I public water ls required, s there available capacity to handie this project in the municipal facilities?

Is the project/development withih exlsting municipal servica areas?

If a private well will be used, 15 the water considered potable (safe)?

Will the water supply réquire onesite treatment, such as iron removal?

Arethere nearby sources of potential water contamination?

Are there undargronnd storage tanks within 1000 feet {or distance specified by local ordinance) of the projecti’

Are there gazoline or oil pipelines?

Is there a nearby known saurce of cantaminated soil?

I site localed within a wellhead protection zone?

Are there abandoned wells on the site?

Are there any wetlands on (he site? If YES whal isfare the size(s) of the wetland(s)? LR G

I¢ the project lacated in a known foadplain?

Will the project ereate bodies (e.g., detention ponds) of water that might pravide habitat for mosquitoes?

Has a plan been submilted based on best management practices for managing water /soil eroslon during canstruction?

Will the propused project affect groundwater recharge?

Does the profect have a substantial percentage of the parcel covered by Impervious (e g, hard) surfaces? 3f.05 7 e

Dipes the project affect the overall percentage of impervious sulfaces in the watershed or allowed by local community?
PECREASE FlRoMm EXRISTING

Wastewater

2@@2%22%@@%2 zz=2z2

@-c-ce-:%-:-:-:':-c{-cq:@%

Dors the project/developmen! require an on-site wastewater systerm ¢

Are the solls apprapriate to suppart 2 septic system?

Will any animal waste from household pets or domestic animals generated by the development be disposed of safely?
15 project /developmant within the service area of the municipal sewage system?

Ooes the mupicipal sewage system have sufficient capacity to service the development?

Nﬂz
i

Air Quality

Does the project/development entail demalition activities?

If YES, has the presence of ashestos and lead been determined?

Are there plans for mitigating dust?

Will the project/development resultin Increased stationary air emissions?

If ¥E5, have the necessary permits been obtained?

Wil the project result in increased mabile-source alr emissions, not including sutanobiles?
Wil the project reault in Increased air emissions from automaobiles?

Has the praject accommodated public transit (e.g., bus stops) in ils design?

Is the prepesed use campatible with adjacent uses?

Is the site near known aress sffected by radon?
Are narmotorized transgartation oations avallable for thase wiva de nol ovin or do nat wanl to use theircars? |1 | m N0 1
Do antcipated emissians Include cantrolled contaminants (e.g., VOCs, mercury)?
=
[' APR 2 & 7019

UL/

2=2@=0

N

-{‘1‘(@-{*“'{'—‘

RR=CRR=822=

d & Hazardous Waste Disposal

(=

ol

I5 there historle evidence of sulld or hazardous waste dispasal or releases on or adjacent to the site?

¥ 15 \he proposed project or develocment located near any facility handling or dispasing of hazardous waste?
Y
¥ Are there plans In place to prevent the release of hazardous materials infa the envirapment in emergencies?

ﬂ/é//e



Ew.ﬂ'

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
HEALTH IMPACT ASSESSMENT

Please clrele the apprapriate answer and provide written responses to each applicable question, For those questions
which are not appllcable, please Indlcate so on the form, Attach additional sheets If more space 1s needed Lo respond

Please submit the completed farm with your application ~ incomplete/lllegible forms will be returned,

[oes the project entail hazardous waste dispesal?

If YE5, Is the proposed waste handling or dispasal activity compatible with adjacent land use and/ar 2aning?

13 the proposed waste handling or disposal activity compatible with the Ingham County Solid Waste Management Plan?
I Uhe facility near vulnerable uses (@.g, nursing homes) thal may require centingeiey planning for emergencies?

Does the project provide on-site recycling compatible with the Ingham County Sulid Waste Management Flan?

I3 the project/developirent likely to generate nolses that will create a nujsance Lo neighbaring uses?
Are there engineered or non-englneered measures that can be crployed to mitigate nuisance nolses?
Dows the generated noise violate the nolse ordinance?

Soclal Capital

&

Does the project/development promate Intaraction beiween nelghbors?
15 the physical design of the project harmoenious with the averall neighborhoad?

Physical Activity & Injury Preventio

=222

2232808 =2z222:20:=

Q8 ®<<<@R<B<~ B38+eR-0 3RV

=2

Health Equity & Food Systems

Daoes the project provide Jar a diversity of housieg types 1o accommodate a variety of income groups? ’ f A PR 2 ? D

RS

Does the project /development provide mability options for those who cannot drive?

Dioes the project have sidewalks that lead Lo local destinations?

Does the project have or cannect to a trail system for walldng ar biking?

Does the width of the sidowalk meet walkahility slandardi?

What Is the proposed width of the ddewalks? =

Do the praject previde adequate open space and recreational facilities for the new residents?
Does this public pgen space provide tralls for walking?

Does this project provide bilke racks for safely storing bieycles?

Daes the profeci/development contain elements that enhance the feeling of neighborhood safety?
Are local streetlights being provided?

Are dwellings ordented toward the street ta provide “eyes on the streel”?

Can a child walk safely to school?

What is (he distance to area schoals? /= /9, \wr@s T e

Daes the route to school contain known dangerous intersections?

Are there crossing guards at these Inlersections?

15 visibility good? Can drivers dee (short) children?

Will the projectfdevelogment contaln a significant elderly papulation?

Can the elderly walk (o fmportant destinations (e.g., the post affice, bank, lrary)?

Daes the project contain design elements to calm traffic?

Are there! street trees, speed humps, extended corners, raised street crossings?

For projects with side-streets, does the plan include pedestdian crossing signals and mid-street islands?
fiaes the project present unsafe conditions or deter aceess and free mability for the physically handicappad?
15 public transportation availablo?

Where is the nearest public transpoit stogr? /4 Pl NagTH i
I5 the bus stap protected from the elements?

s the proposed project focated within easy range of fire fighting facilitizs?

Does this price represent an “affordable house” given the ares median income?

|5 the propased project/development located in an arez (hatl provides easy access Lo healthy fonds?
What is the dhstance tu 1he nearest full service grocery store? A Plesats#d%

Whal 1 the distance to the nearesl convenience stare? A D2 ofrrs ot

Daes the neighbnrhoad have a dispragattionate number of liquar/party stores?

AV i

73

')

oo

Yoo




wh

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
HEALTH IMPACT ASSESSMENT

Please circle the appropriate answer and provide written responses to each applicable question, For those questions
which are not applicable, pleass Indicate so on the form. Attach additional sheets if more space is needed 1o rispond.
Please submit the completed form with your application = incomplate/illegible forms will be returned,

Dows the nelghborhood have a dispreportionnle number of foad-serying establishments that serve alcohol?

Is the project/development located In a neighborhood or reglon characlerized by concentrated poverty?

Are area residents involved In the planning process?

Are disadvantaged populations ot greater risk of exposure Lo anvironmental hazards?

fs the praject loeated In a nelghborhood or reglan characterized by disproportionately negative health characteristics?

< < < < <

Growth Objectives
Y @D s the project locsted within the designated growih area of the Tri-County Reglonal Growth Project?
@ N Could the project be developed on already urbanized land with pre-@asting infrastructure and urban services?
Y Daes the project Lake place on agricultural land characterized by superior [ very productive soils?
Y s the project site on state-deflned unlgue or impartant soils?

Y Will the project involve any man-made change in the natural cover or topography of the land?

Y M If yes, have proper permits and appravals been obtalned?

¥ g Is the project located near active farms that employ common agricaltural practices such as spreading manure on flelds?
Y Caould the praject, if approved, polentially result In incompatible uses or interfere with current farming activity?

Ecological Value

¥ 8 fs the project/davelopment likely to adversely affect a state or federally protected species of wildlife of vegetation?
Y Does the lacation contain potential habitat for a protected specles/ccosystems of local, regional, or state Importance?

If you hava guestions or are unsure how ta respand to any of the questions, please feel free to contact the Meridian
Township Department of Community Planning & Development at 517-853 4560, Incomplete and/ar illegible forms will be
returned ta the applicant,

Revislan date: lune 2015




1L
1)
|
1

Traffic Engineering

Associates, Inc.
517/627-6028 FAN: 517/627-6040
Scott Chappelle PO Box 100
Meridian Investment Group, LL.C Saranac, Michigan 4888
2875 Northwind Drive, Suite 235
Easl Lansing, Ml 48823
April 17, 2018

Dear Mr. Chappelle:

Traffic Engineering Assoclates, Inc. (TEA) conducted a trip generation comparison for the
.. .oposed davelopment for the Red Cedar Manor Development in the Meridian Charter Township,
Ingham County, Michigan,

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Currently, there is an existing three (3) story office building with 36,257 square feet of space on
the slte. This will be razed and a three (3) story apartment building will be built with 88 apartment
units and a 3,115 square foot gym that Is expected to be open to the public.

TRAFFIC ANALYSIS

Existing Use
For this analysis, trip generation rates were derived from the ITE TRIP GENERATION MANUAL

(10th edition). The ITE trip generation rates for General Office Building (Land Use Code 710)
were selected as representing the existing 36,257 square feet of office space. The ITE description
of General Office Building is as follows;

A general office bullding houses multiple tenants; it is a focation where affalrs of businesses,
commercial or industrial organizations, or professional persons or firms are conducted. An office
bullding or buildings may contain a mixture of tenants Including professional services, Insurance
companies, Investment brokers, and tenant services, such as a bank or savings and loan
institution, a restaurant, or cafeteria and service retafl facilities.

It is projected that the existing land use generated 61 vehicle trips during the AM peak hour, 43
vehicle trips during the PM peak hour, and a weekday total of 397 vehicle trips.

Existing Vehicle Trips

: A | AM Peak Hour | PM Peak Hour |
Doscription | Size | T Out] Total | In | Out | Total | We*K*®
General Office X
Bulding (Land Use | 2020) |62 | 9 | 61 | 7|36 | 48 | 397
Code 710) g%

-EA\« il
APR 2 5 2010

IR

EEEETEobma |




Proposed Use
For the proposed use, the ITE trip generation rates for Multifamily Housing (Mid-Rise) (Land Use

Code 221), were selected as representing the proposed 88 unit apartment bullding. The ITE
description of Multifamily Housing (Mid-Rise) is as follows:

Mid-rise multifamily housing includes apartments, townhouses, and condominiums located within
the same bullding with at least three other dwelling units and that have between three and 10
levels (floors).

The ITE trip generation rates for Health/Fitness Club (Land Use Code 492) were selected as
representing the proposed 3,115 square foot gym. The ITE description of Health/Fitness Club is
as follows:

A health/fitness club is a privately-owned facllity that primarily focuses on individual fitness or
training. It typically provides exercise classes; weightlifting, fitness and gymnastics equipment;
spas; locker rooms; and small restaurants or snack bars. This land use may also include anciifary
facilities, such as swimming pools, whirlpools, saunas, tennis, racquetball and handball courts,
and limited retail. These facilities are membership clubs that may allow access to the general
public for a fee.

The ITE Trip Generation Manual does not provide weekday trip generation rates for
Health/Fitness Club. It is projected that the proposed site wil generate 36 vehicle trips during the
AM peak hour and 64 vehicle trips during the PM peak hour, and 478 weekday trips.

~ Proposed Vehicle Trips foxam.buy s
B AM Peak Hour | PM Peak Hour

3 Pescnptlon | | Size “ 'I! A. Eﬁfg [ Total | in | _(_5“1- rﬁ;gl Weskdayﬁ
Multifamily Housing 88
(Mid-Rise) (Land Use Units 8 | 24 32 |24 15 39 478
Code 221)
Health/Fitness Club 3,116
UanduseCodados) |eqtt | 2| 2| 4 |18 1| =8 WA
(Yol 10|26 | 36 |26] 26 | 64 | 478

COMPARISON

A comparison of the existing site traffic versus the proposed redevelopment site traffic shows that
the proposed redevelopment is expected fo generate 25 less vehicle trips in the AM peak hour,
21 more vehicle trips in the PM peak hour and add 81 trips over a 24 hour period.




Comparison Vehicle Trips

¥ AM Peak Hour | PM Peak Hour |\ o .

Description | 1™ "Gut | Total | in | Out | Total | WeekdaY |
Existing Land Use 52 | 9 61 7 |36 | 43 397
Proposed Land Use 10| 26| 36 | 38| 26 | 64 478
Total 42| 17| 25 |31 |-10] 21 81

FINDINGS

In accordance with the Meridian Charter Township standards, a traffic Impact assessment is
required when the proposed development will generate 50 to 99 directional trips during a peak
hour of traffic; or, a traffic Impact statement is required if the proposed development will generate
100 directional trips or more during a peak hour of traffic, or over 760 trips on an average day.

The results of the comparison between the existing site and the proposed site show that there will
be a decrease In the AM peak hour vehicle trips to the proposed redevelopment and a small
increase in the PM peak hour and weekday 24-hour vehicle trips. The comp<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>